
AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, February 26, 2019, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1223 

 
 

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of February 5, 2019 (Meeting No. 1221). 
2. Approval of Minutes of February 12, 2019 (Meeting No. 1222). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
3. 22579—Vicky Ark 

Special Exception to allow a duplex in the RS-3 District (Table 5-2.5); Variance 
to reduce the required street setback (Table 5-3); Variance of the required 25-
foot setback from an adjacent R District for special exception uses (Table 5-3).  
LOCATION:  1115 East 55th Street South  (CD 9) 

 
4. 22589—AAB Engineering, LLC – Don Clifton 

Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 750 square feet or 
40% of the of the floor area of the principal structure (Section 45.030-B).  
LOCATION:  7415 & 7425 East 98th Street South  (CD 8) 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
5. 22583—Lyon Construction 

Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width within the right-of-way 
and within the street setback (Section 55.090-F.3).  LOCATION:  3620 South 
Birmingham Avenue East  (CD 9) 
 

6. 22584—Tara Custom Homes 
Variance to reduce the required side street setback (Section 5.030-A).  
LOCATION:  1441 East 37th Place South  (CD 4) 

 
7. 22585—Jesus Flores 

Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 feet in height within the required 
street setback (Section 45.080).  LOCATION:  NW/c of North Birmingham 
Avenue East & East Woodrow Street North  (CD 3) 



 
8. 22587—Tom Beverage 

Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 500 square feet or 
40% of the of the floor area of the principal structure (Section 45.030-B).  
LOCATION:  7615 South 26th Avenue West  (CD 2) 

 
9. 22588—Brittany Jackson 

Variance to allow for a screening fence to be less than the required 8 feet in 
height; Variance of the requirement that a screening fence run along the lot line 
that abuts the R District (Section 40.360-A).  LOCATION:  North of NW/c of East 
3rd Street South & South 193rd Avenue East  (CD 6) 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Website:  www.cityoftulsa-boa.org                      E-mail:  esubmit@incog.org 
 

CD = Council District 
 

NOTE:  If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office @ (918)584-7526.  
Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may 
be received and deposited in case files to be maintained at Tulsa Planning 
Office, INCOG.  ALL electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board 
of Adjustment meeting. 
 
NOTE:  This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official 
posting.  Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at (918) 584-7526 if you 
require an official posted agenda. 
 

http://www.cityoftulsa-boa.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



c STSst

H

CS

CS
RM.2

SUBJECT TRACT

s
o(t,
rn

E

Y
o
¡¡.q
o
=

CS

o
PU

cs

OL

RM.1 U'

856 PL S
q.

=o(t,
o

PUD.I39

RM-2
D-1

E57PL

-2RM

o-

q
o
u¡
a.
ct,

a.

q
o
IU
a.
|t,

E
q
tr¡v
Ig
ca

cs -3

BOA-22579Feet
2000 400

19-12 36

.tI



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9236
CZM:46
GD: 9

A-P#:

Case Number: BOA-22579

HEARING DATE= 212612019 1:00 PM (continued from 2112119)

APPLICANT: Vicky Ark

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a duplex in the RS-3 District (Table 5-2.5); Variance
to reduce the required street setback (Table 5-3); Variance of the required 25' setback from an adjacent
R-district for special exception uses (Table 5-3)

LOCAT¡ON: 1115 E 55rH ST S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: 13.500 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 14 & Lt 15, BLK2, HOUSTONIA HOME SITESADDN,

:

Surroundinq Properties:
BOA 18102; on 7.14.98, Board denied a special exception to permit sleeping rooms in a private
residence to be occupied by more than two persons who are not members of the family. Located 1 135

East 55th Street

BOA 03169; on 4.08.59, the Board granted permission to erect a duplex. Located NWc of 56th St. &
Owasso.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUND¡NG AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences
on all sides. S, L



STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to allow a duplex on the subject site.
Per the Code, a duplex is defined as a principal residential building occupied by 2 dwelling units, both
of which are located on a single lot that is not occupied by other principal residential buildings. The two
dwellling units are attached and may be located on separate floors or side-by-side. A duplex use is
permitted by special exception only in the RS-3 district.

For detached houses and duplexes on corner lots, the minimum side street setback along a non-arterial
may be reduced to 15 feet, provided that the minimum setback for street-facing garage doors is 20 ft.
The street setback specified in Table 5-3 of the Code applies along the other street. The applicant has

stated that S. Newport Ave. will be the ftgÂ[ setback. The applicant is requesting a Variance to reduce
the front street setback from 25 ft. to 15 ft. along S. Newport Ave. The Major Street and Highway Plan

considers this a non-arterial street and would therefore be required by code to maintain a building
setback of 25 feet in an RS-3 zoned district (Table 5-3).

The building is on an RS-3 zoned lot and the setback from the north and west RS-3 zoned lot line is 20
ft. Per the Code, any uses requiring special exception approval in R zoning districts require a minimum
25 ft. building setback from R-zoned lots occupied by residential uses. The applicant has requested a

variance of the required 25 ft. setback from an adjacent R-district for special exception uses (Table 5-

3).

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a duplex in the RS-3 District (Table
5-2.5); Variance to reduce the required street setback from 25 ft. to 15 ft. (Table 5-3); Variance of the
required setback from an adjacent R-district for special exception uses from25 ft. to 15 ft. along S.

Newport Ave. (Table 5-3)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property
would result in unnecessaryl hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the atteged practical difficulty or unnecessaryl hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner; 

1 ,3

o

o



e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent properfy; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

3.q



q: li :"' g';#tiw
;: , Fi.nF

Swears stated that he would put up a white wrought iron fence. Mr. Beach mentioned

to Mr. Swears that the Zoning Code is clear and it says that he must put up a six-foot

high, solid fence. Typicallylhey see solid wood fences at a minimum height. No

feñces with slats woven in are permitted. Mr. Swears agreed to that'

Mr. White asked the applicant if the car wash option is the preference. Mr. Swears

answered affirmatively.' He stated that he would like the car wash with the mini-

storage to the west.

Board Action:
On MOTION of TURNBO, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,

White, "aye"; nO "nays", nO "AbstentiOnS"; nO "absent") tO APPR9YE a SpeCial

Exception- for a miní-storage and a car wash in a CS district. SECTION 701.

PRIÑcIPAL UsEs PERMITTED IN COMMERCIAL DISTR¡CTS - Use Unit 16 ANd A

Variance of required setback from the centerline of East 40th Street South from 50' to

26" SECTION 703. BULK AND AREA REQURIEMENTS IN THE COMMERCIAL
DISTRICTS, subject to a screening fence beíng placed along the north side; per plan

submitted, on the following described property:

Lots 3 and 4, Block 1, Park Plaza Square, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma.

************

Gase ülo' 18102

Action Rqquested:
Spe"ial E-c"ption to permit sleeping rooms in a private residence-to be occupied by

more than two persons who are not members of the family. SECTION 402.8.3.

ACCESSORY USES IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - USE UNit 6, IOCAtCd 1135 EASt

55th Street.

Presentation:
The applica"t, William Bryant, 1 135 East 55h Street, submitted a site plan (Exhibit J-

1), and zoning violation notices (Exhibit J-5) and stated that he has lived in the house

fór the last sii years. Mr. Bryant stated that he has been renting rooms and sharing

his house since he bought the property. He was oven¡¡helmed by the response of
people wanting to rent ròoms and there was a tendency to expand from two to five

rental rooms. Mr. Bryant is asking that the two-person rule be extended to four. He

has no desire or neeð to go beyond that. About three years ago, one of Mr. Bryant's

neighbors filed a complaint and the Code Enforcement lnspector came out and

advised him that he was in full compliance and that he was allowed up to six persons

in his home. Mr. Bryant has been operating with the six-person limit thinking that he

was in full compliance with the Code. A couple of months ago, the same inspector
returned and indicated that there was another complaint from the same individual

citing a code violation. At first the violation was for off-street parking then it changed to

A7:1498:7 53 (I1)

3.5



the two-person rule and that is what he is here for today. Mr. Bryant rents rooms

because he needs to supplement his social security income and he also does it
because he enjoys it and it makes him feel like he is making a contribution. Mr. Bryant
submitted a petition to the Board with signatures of people in the neighborhood who

supported the application. Mr. Bryant read a letter submitted by a person who

supports the application (Exhibit J-2).

Comments and Questionsl
Mr. Cooper asked Mr. Bryant how many people total live in the house. Mr. Bryant
answered six total. Mr, Cooper asked Mr. Bryant how many of those people are
parking on the street. Mr. Bryant stated that there are two other cars besides his.

There are no cars parked on the street, there is no need for them to be parked there.
From time to time there have been cars on the street but it is mostly his son who visits

for a week at a time. Mr. Bryant stated that to his knowledge there has never been a
problem with his son parkíng on the street. Mr. Bryant mentioned that he has a double
driveway on both sides of his house.

Mr. White asked Mr. Bryant if there is any kind of sociai service being províded to any

of the boarders. Mr. Bryant answered negatively.

Mr. Bryant mentioned that his neighborhood is in transition and many of the fears
come from some other troubles in the neighborhood. Mr. Bryant is trying his very best
to continue to try to upkeep the neighborhood.

Ms. Turnbo asked the applícant how many square feet the house has. Mr. Bryant
answered 2,300 SF. There are five bedrooms, three common areas and three
bathrooms.

lnteresteC Parties
Harry Wheeler stated that he has lived in this neíghborhood for 44 years. He

indicated that he lives three doors down from Mr. Bryant. Mr. Wheeler stated that the
neighborhood is not in transition, it is a stable single-family neighborhood and has
been for many years and a neighborhood association has been started. Mr. Wheeler
stated that he objects to a rooming house. Mr. Wheeler mentioned that he does not
know the people who are living there and they seem to come and go rather rapidly,
almost like a motel. Mr. Wheeler got the idea that it was a post alcoholic rehabilitation
situation. Mr. Wheeler stated that at times there are quite a few cars parked at the
house but the house and lawn are well kept.

Gharles Kanan, 5345 South Newport, stated that he has only lived there a couple of
months. Mr. Kanan is concerned about having a multi-family unit in the neighborhood
and it will down grade the rest of the properties in the area. Mr. Kanan believes that
this is a violation of the Code and would like to see this remain residential and not
become commercial.

07:14:98:753 (18)

3,lo



Ms. Turnbo mentioned to Mr. Kanan that under the law Mr. Bryant can have two
boarders. Mr. Kanan stated that he has no problem with the law but does not believe
that it should be extended.

Rick Gustro, 5336 South Newport, stated that he is against Mr. Bryant's request. The
reason is because of the lowering of property vaiues, the excess traffic, and the
transient people. Mr. Custro stated that he has not had any problems with any of Mr.
Bryant's boarders, but he does not feel that this is the neighborhood for it.

Dean Scott, 5501 South Newport, stated that he lives across the street from Mr.
Bryant's residence. Mr. Scott stated that he worked for the City for a number of years

and is familiar with the City Codes. Mr. Scott understands that Mr. Bryant can have
two people unrelated to him living in the residence. Mr. Scott stated that at times there
have been as many as ten people living in the residence. Mr. Scott mentioned to the
Board that recently Mr. Bryant housed a "druggie". Mr. Scott has been broken into
three times, but he can't prove that they were from across the street. The police have
been called to this residence a number of times and four times this year. Mr. Scott
stated that there was a fire in the garage of the residence and when the garage was
rebuilt there was a door and windows put in and the garage is now being used as a
boarding room. Mr. Scott believes that at times there have been drug addicts and
alcoholics living in the residence. Mr. Scott does not think that Mr. Bryant does a

background check on his boarders.

Mr. White asked Mr. Scott about the nature of the four police calls to the property that
happened this year. Mr. Scott stated that normally they are to settle disputes between
Mr. Bryant and his tenants. Mr. Scott submitted a petition of people in opposition to
the rooming house (Exhibit J-3) and photos (J-4).

@:
Mr. Bryant stated that this is a personal issue or a vendetta. Mr. White and Mr.
Dunham told Mr. Bryant that this is a land use issue and not a personal issue.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Dunham stated that he has driven the neighborhood and it is a nice stable
neighborhood. Mr. Dunham believes that whatever is provlded by law is what should
be provided there. Ms. Perkins agreed. Mr. Dunham stated that he would not approve
a duplex or other multi-family for the neighborhood and he does not believe that this
fits in an RS-3 district.

Board Action:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,
White "aye"; no "nays", no "abstentions"; no "ab$ent") to DENY Special Exception to
permit sleeping rooms in a private residence to be occupied by more than Nvo persons
who are not members of the family. SECTION 402.8.3. AGGESSORY USES ¡N

RESIDENTIAL ÐISTRICTS - Use Unit 6 on the following described properties:

07:14:98:753 (19)

3,-l



Lots 12 & 13, Block 3, Houstonia Home Sítes, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma.

Gase No. 18103

Action Requested:
Variance of the maximum coverage of a require-d rear yard by a detached accessory
building from2}o/o to 35%, located 310 South 47th West Avenue.

Presentation:
ffre àppiiðant, Russell Gore, 310 South 47th West Avenue, submitted a site plan
(Exhibit K-1) and stated that he moved into the house about three months ago and is
in the process of making a few changes to the home. Mr. Core stated that he is
requesting to build a two-car garage that will be placed in the rear portion of the yard.
The lot is wedge shaped which creates a very small yard area toward the back. The
backyard of the property is completely fenced with a privacy fence and this is for
private use only, no commercial use.

Mr. Cooper out at 3:17 p.m.

Board Action:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins, White
"aye"; no "nays", no "abstentions"; Cooper "absent") to APPROVE Variance of the
maximum coverage of a required rear yard by a detached accessory building from
2}o/o to 35o/o, per plan submitted, finding the hardship to be the configuration of the lot
on the following described property:

Lot 1, Block 7, Hayden-Lewis Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma.

Mr. Gooper in at 3:22 p.m.

************

Case No. 18104

Action Requested:
Special Exception to allow a machine shop (U.U. 25) in a CH district. SECTION 701.
PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 25;
Aporovaf of amended site plan (#16936): Special Exception to waive the screening
requirements on Lots 10 through 14, Block 1. SECTION'1225.C. USE UNIT 25.
LIGHT MANUFACTURING AND INDUSTRY; Use Gonditions, and a Variance to
allow required parking for machine shop on Lot 14. SECTION 1301.D. OFF-STREET
PARKING GENER.AL CONDITIONS, located 4704 West Charles Page Boulevard.

07:14:98:753 (20)

3.9



200

Câse No. 3165-A
Fern L. Adair
Lot 9, Block 2,
Bruce Addition

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT, WEDNESDAY, APRIL 8, 1959.

PRESENT: OrBannon, Chairman; Cohen; Shaull; Galbreath;
Norman.

This being the date set down for public hearing on the appli-
cation of Fern L. Adair for permission to operate a childrens
day nursery on Lot 9, Bloik 2, Bruce Addition. There
appeared Fern L. Adair. No protest was offered.

MOVED by Galbreath (Shaull) that this matter be approved.
All rnembers voting yea. Carried.

T his being the $ate set down for public hearing on tôe appli-
cation of D. L. Herrington for permission to erect a duplex on

Lot 13, and the South 26 feet of Lot 14, Block 6, Houstonia
Homesites Addition. There appeared Mr. D. L. Herrington.
A Mr. M. J. Hanlon, 5533 South Owasso protested the appli-
cation.

MOVED by Cohen (Norman) that this application be approved.
All members voting yea. Carried.

J. L. Headspeth appeals from a decision of the Building Inspector
for refusing to permit maintenance of a storage yard for oil
field pipe, fittings, parts, etc., in a U-1-C District on the
North 300 feet of the West 150 feet of Lot 3, Block 5, Suburban
Highlands Addition. There appeared Mr. Headspeth and Mr.
C ameron Cline.

MOVED by Shaull (Norman) that this matter be carried over
until the next regular meeting.
All members voting yea. Carried.

Barbara Finn request for modification of building set-back
line to permit erection of service station on U-3-D Lot and
variance of major street set-back requirements of approxi-
mately five feet on Lot 12, Block 5, City View llill Addition.

This matter being reopened for further consideration at the
request of the applicant and givdng the adjoining property owner
a chanee to be heard.

"'.\ , '..;.)'r .' ': - ' .',,

Case No. 3169-A1
D. L. Herrington
Lot 13, S.26' of Lot 14,
Block 6, Houstonia
Homesites

Case No. 3163-.4/
J. L. Headspeth
N.300' of lV. 150' of
Lot 3, Block 5,
Suburban Highlands

Case No. 3168-A
Barbara Bíhn
Lot 12, Þlock 5,
City View Hill

3,q



Feet sub;ecr BOA-22579 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely
align with phys¡cal features on the ground.

4002000 Tract
19-12 36

Aerial Photo Date: February r}rt 3. \O



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22579 Note: Graphic overlays may notprecisely

alígn with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 36
Aeriat Photo Date: February ZOla þ . \ |



'-

'-D

t.

'
¿{

Looking northwest- at intersection of S. Newport

Ave. & S. Norfolk Ave- towards site

Looking west- at intersection of S. Newport Ave. &

S. Norfolk Ave- towards site

t;

-3. Ia



---7

-

Looking northwest- at intersection of S. Newport

Ave. & S. Norfolk Ave- towards site

3,13



f"
în

rS E 7îes*rpel- lul*a Ðk
tu i*

i:

\þ

?6

i
a,rU) y

#e

ffirø*

v
I
\G

I
^ft\H

t,
t:
¡l

t
¡

t'

!¡
il
1:
:: ll

;'ì
!Ì i

ìr 1lil
:i
r:l

,ì,,
lì

i:i

ll
ii
ir

ii
T

,ú

%W rcpr

q 550q 4360 I

I n^l

qq0 J. l.{



HOUSTONï#-,H9,VIE - 
SIT r s

A sua-PtvíílÑ-oF-fHz sElcoF NE{+

sEC. 36-/9-/2
-TN_ -ã lÉ=-3

*ylru
TULSA CO|INTY o/'{-Al/oMA

SCA¿ç¡ l.stO0'

ørllzuRrE Tnat\trAs
CONS ULTI Nê ENêINEE R I NA.

\¡
\
\

\
c

FIFTT / ST ¡

o:
tlll
\l

d
i

I

l
i

7,

a4

\
*¡
o
\
c
o
I

¡-
q
o
\
\
\
I

o
t4

t¡
\
\
o

a

\ K
\
o
q

s

tt

ttt

tt

ttI

to

a
6

te

a

I

t1

.¿

''1li

| "l

,to

I\
I

ê

I

\¡
\
\

\¡
\
\

{

¡I¡

\
\

ta

t

I2t

a

7

Nê/t: taoÞ PiPt. t'f /ê? o// èææ13'

3, 1



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

3.\ L



IJJ

o
Io

Ð

¡-lr --rl I
I
I
I

r¡¡J

(t oo
lo

Ð
À

f
o-

o
C/,

q-'
æ
¡o

Io
Ð
À

ô

-

]-o

E
l-oll|ìoI
an

(c)9e
3p
À

ç
N

Il\
õó

Ð
À

1AV3 L¿

(o
ro

Io
f
À

(o
6lt

ç (Y)
lr

=o.vf
o-

,.SU

o

PUD.7O4 GO PUD.557 PU llD co P JD-411 ,UD 411 i____J D-6

.1, ø
P

EE
=Joo
Pggooo_ o_LLoo()()

o àfrz:É
l¡l fD F
o
t¡JJ

o

\

U'
É.

cl'
¡o

Ð
o-

o

J

c.)(\
ct

IÐ

g)
6
u)
C\
c\

I

o
a

oo(o

ES
I! CÐ

o



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8323
CZM:57
GD: 8

A-P#:

Case Number: BOA-22589

HEARING DATE: 0212612019 1:00 PM (continued from 2112119)

APPLICANT: Alan Betchan

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 750 sq. ft. or 40o/o

of the floor area of the principal structure (Sec. 45.030-8)

LOCATION: 7415 E. 98th St. S.; 7425 E. 98th St. S. ZONED: RS-1; RS-3; PUD-678

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: 46,7322.31 Sq. ft.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT NW SE BEG NWC SE TH E370 5E744.6 CRV 1F273.37 NW523.23 N

571.23 TO POB LESS S30 E131.43 THEREOF SEC 23 18 13 8.537AC; LT 1 BLK4, AUDOBON
VILLAGE, SPRING VALLEY

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Surrounding Propertv:
BOA-15584; on 1 1.15.90, the Board denied a Variance of the maximum permitted square footage for
a detached accessory building to 1600 square feet. Property being located north and west of the
northwest corner of East 101st Street South and South Memorial Drive.

BOA-7967i on 6.21.73, the Board approved a Minor Variance for a modification of frontage
requirements to permit a lot-split. Property being located at 9696 S. 74th E. Ave.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning
code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to sidewalks,
bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and other civic
amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

t\. L



of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts PUD zoned tracts to the east; AG

and RS-3zoned tracts to the west; RS-1 zoned parcels to the south; and Creek Turnpike abuts the
overall subject tract to the north.

STAFF COMMENTS:
As shown on the attached lot-split exhibits, the applicant has submitted LS-21 178 to INCOG staff. The
applicant is proposing to then combine the resulting "Tract B" with the larger RS-1 zoned parcel to the
west. The applicant has submitted the attached hardship statement.

The proposed "Tract B" is zoned RS-3 and the existing larger parcel is zoned RS-1. ln an RS-3 district,
the Code states that detached accessory buildings are limited to a floor area of 500 sq. ft. or 40o/o of
the principal dwelling, whichever is greater. ln an RS-'l district, the Code states that detached accessory
buildings are limited to a floor area of 750 sq. ft. or 40% of the principal dwelling, whichever is greater.

The applicant has indicated the primary residence is the 2,680 sq. ft. building nearest to the east line.

With the proposed combination, the accessory structure exceeds the allowable floor area of 1,072 sq.
ft. (2680 x .40)

The applicant has requested a Variance to increase the maximum permitted floor area of a detached
accessory building on the lot (Sec. 45.030-8).

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed
40% of the floor area of the principal structure (Sec. 45.030-8)

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titeral enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sion's i nte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect property
and not appticable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alteged practical difficulty or unnecessaty hardship was not created or self-imposed by the

current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

r.[.3



f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essenfia/ character of the neighborhood in which the
subject properfy is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of adjacent
property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

r{.1



Case No. 15583 (contlnued)
Oqnnents and Questlons¡

Ms. Bradley asked fhe focatfon of the buslness ln questlon, and lfr.
Ralnes sfated that the repalr operatlon ls locatEd ln fhe soufh
portlon of the bulldlng,

ln response to Ms. Bradleyrs questlon concernlng body work and doors
on the east slde of the bul ldlng, Mr. Ralnes stated that the
buslness ln questlon does not do body work and does not have doors
on the east slde of the bulldlng.

After dlscusslon concêrnlng the posslble need for screenlng the easf
boundary of the buslness (nalved by a prevlous acflon)' ft ras the
consensus of fhe Board that screenlng rould not be nocêssary lf fhe
east slde of the bulldlng remalns a solld rall.

Eotestanfs: None,

Board Âctlon:
0t l0Tloll of BRAÍLEY, the Board voted 4-0-A (Bradley, Bolzle,
Chappel le, lt¡h lte, tayen; no ünaysr; no rabsfentlonsn; Ful ler,
rabsantfr) fo ÂPPROIE a Speclal Exceptlon to permlf Use lJn_lt 17 uses
(automoblle rãpã¡F, no body work) Sectlon 701. PRII{CIPAL USES

PERIIITIED lN OOICRCIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unlf 17¡ subJect to all rork
belng completed lnslde the bulldlng, rlth no outslde storage of
matertalsi subJect to no body uork; and subJect to the easf slde of
thls portlon of the bulldlng remalnlng a soltd rall; flndlng fhat
fhere ar€ sfml lar uses ln fhe lmmedlate vlclnlty, and the grantlng
of the speclal exceptlon request, rtth condltlons, rl I I not be
detrlmental to the area; on the fol lowlng descrlbed property:

The east 130t of Lots 5, 6 and 7' Cantrell Addltlon, Clty of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Gase lûo. l558l

Actlon Reouesfed:*
--Va7lance 

of the maxlmum square footage permltted for detached
accessory bulldlngs from 750 sg ft to 1600 sq ft to permlt
constructlon of a neu, bulldlng - Sectlon 210. YÂRDS - Use Unlf 6,
located 74A4 East 98fh Street.

Presentatlon¡
--Thfp"ptlcanf, fþnnts Frltts, 7j01 l{esf Quanttco Street, Broken

Arros, 0klahoma, submltted a sketch and photographs (Exhlblt E-l),
and explalned that he ls proposlng to purchase the subJect property
lf he ls permltted to store hls buslness machfnery on the premfses.
f{r. Frftts poÍnted out that the tract ls surrounded on three sldes
by a delentlon taclllty, nlfh 98fh Streef abutllng the north
boundary I lne. The appl lcant stated that he iE proposlng to
construct a storage factl lty large enough to secure hls equlpment.

I 1.15.90:575(6)
¿å.5



Case No. 15584 (contlnued)
Oqrm€nts and Quosflons:
@dastothetypeofequlpmentthatrlllbestored

on the property, and the appl lcanf repl led that he wl I I store a
nbobcaftr and a backhoe ln the accessory bulldlng.

ln response to Ms. Bradley, Mr. Frttts stated fhat the ner sforage
facflfiy wfll be connected to the exlstlng 201 by 24t bulldlng. He

sTated ïna+ t¡,e portable storage bulldlng.can be removed lf that ls
mäde a condltlon of approval.

Ms. Whlte asked the appllcant how much storage space ls requ¡ry! 1"
house hls equlpmenf, áriO tre stafed that the constructlon of ? 20t ÞI
24t addlfton to the axlstlng bulldlng (toÌal 960 sg f+) rould
provlde sufflclent storage space for hls buslness equlpment.

Mr. Jackere asked lf a rbobcatr and backhoe vould be the only
busfness equfpment stored on the subJect property, and Mr, Frltts
ansvered ln the afflrmatlve.

Mr. Jackere advlsed that resldentlal dlstrlcts are for resldenflal
uses. He stated that, although some resfdents of such dlsfrlcts
mlght drfve home plckup trucks used ln thelr buslnesses, nbobcafsr

anã backhoes are not typlcally found ln resldentlal areas. He

suggested thaf fhls use of the property [s not [n accordance wlth
the Code.

Ms. Bradley stafed fhat the appltcant tras nof presented a hardshlp
for the varlance requesf.

Protestants:--TìT-Frazler, 1424 Terrace Drlve, Tulsa, 0klahoma, submltted
photographs (Exh¡blt E-2) and stated that he ls the attorney for the
homeowners ln the fmmedlafe area, He polnted out fhat the appl icant
has not presented a hardshlp for the varlance request. Mr. Frazler
siated that the large equlpment wlll requlre a truck for haullng,
and the fransportlng of thls equlpment ln and out of fhe area rlll
be defrlmental to the resldentlal netghborhood. He lnformed fhat
the surroundtng homes are on large lofs, and the buslness actlvlty
wfll not be approprlate at thls locatlon.

Profestants ln attendance who dld not choose fo speak rere as
fol lows:

llarlan lest, 7463 East 98th Street, Tulsa' Oklahoma.
Vlckl and lþn Rose, 7425 East 98th Streef, Tulsa' Oklahoma.
Josse Cllffon, 9802 South 74fh Easf Avenue, Tulsa' Oklahoma.
Darrel llulltns, 8944 East ll5+h Sfreet, Blxby, Oklahoma.

11.15.90:575(7)

l't. b



Case No. 15584 (contlnued)
Board Âcflon:

0n fOTl0N ot CIIAFPELIE, the Board vofed 4-0-0 (Bradley, Bolzle,
Chappel le, tfhlte, nayeni no rnaysni no nabstentlonsri Ful ler,
rabsentrr) to DENY a Yarlance of the maxlmum square foofage permltted
for detachediiãessory buttdtngs tron 750 sö ff to lOõ0'sq ft to
permlt constructlon of a new bul ldlng - Secflon 210. YåRDS - Use
Unlt 6; flndlng that the appllcant falled to demonsfrate a hardshlp
that would rarranf the grantlng of the varlance requesf; and flndlng
fhat the transportlng and storage of large machlnery ln the
resldentlal area would be an lnapproprlate use and rould be
detrlmental to the nelghborhood; on the fol lowlng descrlbed
property:

Beglnnlng at the northeast corner of the Nll/4 SE/4 NW/4 SE/ai
thence rest 181.27f southwesterly on a curve fo a polnt; fhence
southeasterly 445.77 t to a polnt; thence northeasterly 568.8t
north to the POB, Secflon 23, T-18-N, R-15-E, Clty of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Case ib. 15586,

Astlon Reoussted:
Speclal exceptlon to permlt off-streef parkfng ln an Rl4-2 zoned
dlstrlct Sectlon ¡001. PR¡NCIPAL USES PEFüITTED lll RESIDENÍIÂL
DISTRICTS. Use Unlt 10, located NE./c of East llfh Street South and
South Hudson Avenue.

Presentatlon¡
The appl lcant, Charles lloruan, 2900 Mld-Conflnent Torer, Tulsa,
0klahoma, submltted phofographs (Exhlblt F-2) and a plot plan
(Exhlblf F-l), and stated that he ls representlng 0klahoma Flxture
Company. He explalned that the buslness, whlch was establlshed ln
1928 and presently employs approxlmately 700 people, ls locafed ln a
0{ zoned dlstrlct and ras developed prlor to the adoption of the
off-street parktng requlrement for Cfl zoned property. Mr. Norman
stated that the company ls proposlng to construct a 200t by 500t
faclllty, along rlth requlred parklng, rhfch rlll be located ln a CFI

zoned area. He polnted out thaf the company also owns RM-Z property
to the north, whlch rlll provlde an addltlonal 550 parkfng spaces,
slth Board approval. lt rôs noted by the appllcant fhat thls
addltlonal parklng area wlll allevlafe any need for parkfng ln the
nelghborhood. Mr, Norman stated that the north boundary and the
northeast and ncjrfhvesf corners, thlch abut slngle-famfly dralllngs,
rl I I be screened rlth trees, shrubbery and a 6r sol ld screenlng
fence. He further noted that the dwel I fngs to the north have deep
rear yards, wlth the nearesf resldence belng 110t from the norfh
property llne. Mr. Norman lnformed that the llghffng flxtures ln
the parklng area wlll be restrlcted to l6t, or 8r lower than tro
exlstlng prlvate securlty I lghts on the north boundary. ln regard
to lngress and egress, Mr. Norman stafed that the only exlt from the
exlstlng Cll parklng lot ls on Hudson; houever, the n€w plant and
parklng area wlll be accessed from llth Street, wlfh only one exlt

I 1.15.90:575(8)

1.rt



I

79 continued

Action Requested:

Presentation:

-Bro,tsslg:

Boa rd Acti. on :

7967

Actlon Requested:

Prgsenta_tion

Bemarks:

ProÈes.E:

according to the U. S. Government Survey
thereof, excepË the North 70 feet thereof.

Exception (Section 410 - Principal Uses PermiÈted
in Residential. Districts) to erect a dupLex in an
RS-3 DÍsËricÈ locaËed at 4L56 East 33rd Street.

Ied Rogers, the appLícant, presented the plot
plan (Exhibit rrE-lr') to the Board and staüed that
the properÈy vas previously approved for a duplex
but the permiË time expired. He advised the Board
of hís proposed p1.ans, stating that a sEorm setter
runs through the middle of the property which
makes iË dífficult to buÍld and a loan will not be
approved if they build over the storm selrer.

None

0n MOTION of COIIEN, the Board (5-0) approvç3 an
Excepcion (Section 4L0 - Principal Uses Permítted
in Residentiå1 Districts) to erect a duplex in
an RS-3 DistrÍct on the follorling descríbed
tra ct :

Lot 9, Block 1, I,Ialter Foster Addition
to the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Minor Variance (Section 430 - Bulk and Area
RequiremenËs in Resldencial- Districts - Under
the Provísions of SecËion 1430) for a modificatíon
of ftontage requÍrements Ëo permit a lot-split
(L-13109) in an RS-l District loeated at 9696 South
74th ¡ast Avenue.

David Barnard, the applicant, r¡as not present.

Mr. Jones advised the Board that the lot-split
had been approved by the Planning Commissíon,
subject to Board of Adjustment approval.

None

79s4

6 .2L ,73 : 141(B)

r{. g



t

'4ll

9 7 contínuêd

Board Action:

Conmun Ícat ion :

0n MOTION of REEDS, Èhe Board (5-0) qppr.ovgd a

Minor Variance (Section 430 - Bulk and Area
Requirements in Residential Districts - Under
the Provisions of SecÉion 1430) f.ox a nodifícaÈion
of frontage requirement,s Ëo Permit a lot-split
(t-13109) in an RS-]" District on the fo1LorÍng
described tract:

COMMUNTCATTONS:

Thfs is a conmunication from the office of the BuÍlding
Inspector requesting a determinatÍon of the Use Unit
Classification for a use as described in a letter
(Exhibit rrF-1rr) and drawings fron Sears, Roebuck and
Conpany,

The use is primarily warehousing, with a dispersing
atea, eleetronic and mechanical repaír, engine repaír,
quick service area, retaiL sales, drapery workroom and
personneL incLuded

Upon questioning as to whether or not the intended uses
incLuded the manufacture of pLastics, Mr. Gardner pointed
out that the uses did not include the manufacture of raw
plastics but did include the fabrication of p1àstíc parts
from the already manufacÈured rar¿ pJ-astic.

Part of the NI.l/4, SE/4 of Section 23, Town-
shlp 18 North, Range 13 East of the IBM,
Tulsa County, Oklah.or¡ra, åccording to the
U.S". Govexnment Survey thereof ,'being more
particularly descríbed ¿s fo1lqs'rs, to-wit:
Commencfng at the southhtest.corner of Êhe

M/4, SE/4 of. said Section 23; rhence north
Otootl7f' east along the west line of the
SE/4 oÍ. saÍd Sectian 23, a distånce-of
288.g7t to a point; thence north 89058'56"
east, a distanqe ot. 367,22' to a Point;
thenåe norEh 9059'221t east, a distance of
0.00' to a point of curvature; thence around
a curve to the ríghÈ, having a radius of
450t and a central angel of 3'10t59", a

diqtance of 25.00t to a point; thence north
70051t35" west, a distance of 394.01t to a

point on the wesË tine of lhe SE/4 of
Section 23; thence south 0oO0t17'r q¡est along
th'e west line of the SE/4 of said Section 23,
a disËance of L53,79t Ëo the point of
beginning, containíng 0.75 acre, more or less,

6 .2L.73 :141^ (9)

q.q



6003000
Feet BOA-22599 Note: Graphlc overlays may not prcc¡sely

align wlth physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: Føbruary 2011

Subject
Tract

N

^tÊJ 18-13 2s q.lQ



The variance is requested to allow a portion of the existing parcel to the east of this
tract, which contains an outbuilding, to be combined with this parcel. This parcel is
approximately 8.5 acres in size which far exceeds the minimum lot size set out in the
zoning code for RS-1 lots. The Parcel has numerous outbuildings, many of which have
been in place for over 50 years. The parcel size and historic use more closely mirror
agricultural zoning than existing RS-1 but the owner felt that requesting a variance to
allow the additional outbuilding offered more protections to the neighborhood than
seeking rezoning of the parcel to AG. The parcel size and configuration, historic use,
and existing development constitutes a hardship that we are requesting relief from.

a{ .\\



E
JÈ
an
tso
J
rl
8ô
J

ú.o
ul

.ú-Þóo
Ex
ô
"åI
@

o-

'lúJL

o
o
É6
o0
s
=UÌ-
o
tsô
JÀ

R 13E Exhibit
A+
A

Page

ï
18

0 200' 150

EAS¡T IOÍST DRAWING SCALE: 1'= 2OO

Location Map

IYTTD^U^ID
AAB LLC

\Lf. â.,



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Alan Betchan <alan@aabeng.com>
Tuesday, February 05, 2019 12:29 PM

Ulmer, Amy
RE: BOA-22589 Exhibit
la34_001.pdf

Amy,
l'd define the primary residence as the 2,680 square foot building nearest to the east line. l've circled it on the attached
exhibit.

Alan

From: Ulmer, Amy Imailto:aulmer@incog.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05,2019 t2:27PM
To: Alan Betchan <alan@aabeng.com>

Subject: BOA-22589 Exhibit

Alan,

Could you indicate on the attached exhibit you provided which structure is the principal building? l'm writing my staff
report and need to add this information. Thank you.

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103
918.579.9437
918.579.9537 fax

eøs
trdrd tWü - ñ.gþnd t4,rlrrr

I

I q.þ



F
d
att
tso
J
rt
x
c¡asÉIu
=.a
I
bö
t-i
ñ
R6
5
ö
¡¡,1)
E

ø
F
cq
g
i
=
Ho
F
9À

R 13E ExhÍbit
Å#
À

Page l Of I

T

l8

0 200' 160¡¡=--¡
DRAWNG SCALE: 1"r 200

Location Map

J

\l

,H
"f I

/o

lvtrl^f^ID
AAB LLC

tq L{



0
Feet
50 100 LS-21 179 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physicdl features on the ground.

Aerial Pholo Date: Februdry 2018

Subject
Tract

18-13 23 r{. 15



t
J
o.tt
t-o
J

Éx
ô
J

É,o
=uJ

oürF
@otx
o
I
€
o-
U
J
I

€
oN
oz

rto
=
'iriÞ
ô
Þo
I
fL

R13E

Location Ma

Exhibit
Page l Of 5

T

18

uNFrus

0 50 't00

DRAWING SCALE: 't"= 100'

POINT OF BEGINNING
REMAINDER TRACT

5

4

?

l^c
rltuLhir*

^-r"""J
B 710

26.44' 236.49,

R
180'84'

A
2

N88'42'56"E1

3

1

UI
@s
co

ð.¡q
ñt
ôt
c)

ù\\?tÑ1Ég
2

'qò. {r""q

2t"35 '10" .. ..
1'12"W

Dz
--480.00'

43.99',

1

POINT OF BEGINNING
TRACTA

EAST 98TH STREET SOUTH
65.00'

POINT OF BEGINNING
TRACT B

.,)
^=3ó42'15"R=480.00'
31.03'

LLC

'@.

3A

TRACT
B (9l

210.05'

REMAINDER

i-,,.ï"JÏ:"
,0'

1 01 .0'

BLOCK 4

IJJ

I ã.r

ÈRdo
-ôlo
U)

tot

(f)

.q
N

ul
l¡)

:Sotroi<
iú)io'û

TRACT
A

IJJ

ór\f!i
PEoôl
o
U)

lrj
9¿>àc
ôô¡
o(t)

-80'84

Þ(o
-1

75.00'
s88'41'1

AAB

L{. \ t¿



Legal
Description

Page 4 Of 5

TRACT B
A TRACT OF LAND BE|NG PART OF LOT ONE (1), BLOCK FOUR (4), AUDUBON V|LLAGE, A
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNry, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING
TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, AND MORE FULLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT ONE (1); THENCE
NORTH 22"44',25" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SA|D LOT ONE (1), A DTSTANCE
OF 337.59 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT ONE (1); THENCE
NORTH 67'15',49" EAST ALONG THE NORTHERLY L|NE OF SAID LOT ONE (1), A DTSTANCE
OF 115.39 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88'42'56" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF LOT
oNE (1), A DTSTANCE OF 26.M FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT
TEN (10), BLOCK ONE (1) OF SAID AUDUBON VILLAGE; THENCE SOUTH 05"45'35" EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 142.41FEET;THENCE SOUTH 12'27'5A" EAST, A DISTANCE
OF 48.64 FËET; THENCE SOUTH 13"11'22" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 150.14 FEET TO THE
SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT ONE (1);THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT ONE (1)
ON A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 48O.OO FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND
DISTANCE OF SOUTH 70'5848" WEST - 64.95 FEET, FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 65.00 FEET
TO SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SA|D LOT ONE (1) AND THE pOtNT OF BEctNNtNG.
CONTAINING 33,230.41 SQUARE FEET OR 0.76 ACRES.

LEGAL DESCRTPTTON BAS¡S OF BEARTNGS 15 THE WEST LINE OF LOT ONE (1) BLOCK
FOUR (4) OF AUDUBON VTLLAGE BETNG NORTH 22"44',25" WEST.

THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED ON OCTOBER 12, 2018 BY JAY P. BISSELL,
OKLAHOMA LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR NO. 1318.

h
JÈ
a,
Fo
J
Þ
X
o3
É.o
u
.ð¡Þ
@o
þ
x
ã
N

6
4&
tI
¿u

@

N

N

d
F

'iúts
ô
tso
Jc

1T
¿-t



Ulme A

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Irving Frank < peapawfrank@gmail.com >

Wednesday, February 06,2019 8:37 PM

Ulmer, Amy
Don Clifton
BOA-22589Subject:

Thank you for sending us the materials for the above case. My wife and I are property owners/residents in the Audobon

Village Addition, being the gate house located at9740 S. 75th /E. Avenue.Our concerns are several as follows:

1. The "accessory building" in this application has an enclosed area of 940 square feet with a concrete floor and

several garage doors.

Our concern is that the subject vacant accessory building on Tract B, if split from the parent tract is approved, would

likely be incorporated into the already established nonconforming/quasi-commmercial landscape business (such as for
storage)onthe8.7acre tracttothewestandresultintheexpansionoftheexistingnonconforminglandscapeuse.

2. Presently, the only access for the high incidence of the nonconforming landscape commercial type traffic, which

causes noise from the pickup trucks and trailers and noise from the bouncing of equipment on the trailers and pickups

as they enter and exit the landscape business area is East 98th Street, is directly past the only point of access to
Audobon Village entry gate and directly abutting our residence.

Our concern is the increased negative impact on our property and Audobon Village of the traffic and noise if the

landscape business is allowed to expand into the 940 square foot accessory building as requested in BOA 22589,

Therefore , if the Board of Adjustment is supportive of BOA 22589 in whole or part, we are requesting that a condition of
any approval be placed on BOA-22589 as follows:

ln no case shall the nonconforming commercial landscape business or components thereof be allowed to access and/or

utilize the 940 square foot building on Tract B of BOA-22589.

Respectfully Subm itted,
Dixie and lrving Frank

9740 S. 75th E. Ave.

Tulsa, OK 74133
9L8 299-8690

I L{.\g



ts-1 RS-:

ST

RE

SUBJECT TRACT

I

i

,S

t_l
[Ï

7
CN
I

-1

RS.2

Feet
2000 BOA-22593400

19-13 20

5,t



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9320

CZM:47
GD: 9

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22583

HEARING DATE: 0212612019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Lyon Construction

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width witn+n+n++ight-€f-
uray-and within the street setback. (Sec. 55.090-F.3)

LOCATION: 3620 S BIRMINGHAM AV E

PRESENT USE: Residential

ZONED: RS-1

TRACT SIZE= 12257.83 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 3 LESS BEG 38,825 NWC TH S51.18 E1.45 N51.18 W1.73 POB BLK
2, OAKVIEW ESTATES AMD 87 & L9 81

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Surrounding Properties:
BOA-21410; on 4.10.12, the Board approved a Minor Special Exception to reduce the required front
yard from 35'to 30'to permit an addition to an existing residence. Located; 3643 S. Atlanta Pl.

80A-12096; on 8.5.82, the Board approved a Variance of the required 55 feet setback from the
centerline of Birmingham Avenue to 36 feet. Located; 3641 South Birmingham Avenue.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive PIan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and grovuth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoníng code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

5.À
RÊVrSED2/1 9/201 9



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-1 zoned residences
on all sides

STAFF COMMENTS:

On September 18, 2018 the below driveway width amendment to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code
became effective:

55.090-F Surfacing

3. In RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units may
not exceed 50% of the lot frontage or the following maximum widths, whichever
is less, unless a greater width is approved in accordance with the special
exception procedures of Se..ct-ipn._7__Q,12-3, or, if in a PUD, in accordance with
the amendment procedures of Section 30.010-1.2. (Refer to City of Tulsa
Standard Specifications and Details for Residential Driveways #701-704).

Maximum DrivewayWidth

Lot Less than 30' [2]
Driveway Within Right-of-Way (feet) [1] t2'
Driveway Within Street Setback (feet) 30' 30'

[1] Maximum width applies to the composite of all driveways if multiple curb cuts are provided.

[2] Provided that for lot frontages less than 24 feet, a driveway up to 12 feet in width is permitted.

The subject lot has + 90 ft. of frontage on S. Birmingham Ave. The applicant is allowed by right a
driveway width ol27 ft. within the right-of-way and 30 ft. within the street setback.

On 1.17.19, the applicant originally submitted Exhibit B as the site plan with the Board application. As
shown on the attached Exhibit B, the applicant was proposing a driveway width of 28 ft. in the right-
of-way and 38 ft.-3 in. in the street setback.

On 2.14.19, the applicant rev¡sed the dimensions and site plan to correspond with the existing
driveway. As shown on Exhibit A, the applicant is proposing a driveway width of 23 ft.-8 in. within the
right-of-way and 39 ft.- 4 in. within the street setback. Based on the revised conceptual plan and
submitted dimension, the applicant does not need the special exception to exceed the allowable
driveway width within the right-of-way but will still need the special exception to exceed the allowable
driveway width within the street setback.

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to allow a driveway width of 39 ft.-
4 in. in the street setback.

9,3

75'+ 60'-74' 46',-59', 30'- 45',

27', 26', 22', 20'

REVISED2/19/2019



Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width
within the street setback from 30 ft. to 39 ft.-4 in. (Sec. 55.090-F.3)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.a

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

5.4

a

REVtSED2/1 9/201 9



outdoor advertising sign be constructed within 1,200 feet prior to this sign; for the
following property:

LOT {, BLOCK I, FORD Iì/IOTOR CO TULSA GLASS PLANT CITY OF TULSA,
TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2141O-Sheila Hellen TILE TTPIf

Action Reouested:
Minor Special Exceotion to reduce the required front yard from 35 feet to 30 feet to
permit an addition to an exisiting residence (Section 403). LOGATION: 3634 South
Atlanta Place (CD 9)

Presentation:
Sheila Hellen, 3634 South Atlanta Place, Tulsa, OK; stated this request is to provide
needed bedroom and bathroom space for the famíly. Due to the odd shape of the lot it
is difficult to construct an addition, but after careful consideration the best option is to
place the addition on the north side of the house. ln order to do that it will require a five
foot difference taking the front yard from 35 feet to 30 feet. The addition will maintain
the character of the house and the neighborhood.

lnterested Partiesi
There were no interested parties present.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. White stated this request is not unusual in this area because of the age of the
subdivision and the date of the zoning code. This subdivision was dedicated in 1946
and most of the houses in that area were built prior to the mid-60s, which is before the
zoning code. The building line, when it was dedicated, was 30 feet. The houses are in
compliance with the 30 foot building line.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van De Wiele
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to ÆEES the request for a Minor
Soecial Exception to reduce the required front yard from 35 feet to 30 feet to permit an
addition to an exisiting residence (Section a03); subject to conceptual plan on page 7.7.
Finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirít and intent of the Code,
and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenvise detrimental to the public
welfare; for the following property:

LOT 2 LESS 92.93 X 93.47 TRI. BLK I, OAKVIEW ESTATES, OAKVIEW FIRST
RESUB L1.2 L12.'14 & PRT L15 83 OAKVIEW EST, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA
COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

04/l0l2ot2-r068 (9)

5,5



Case Ng. 12094 (continued)

Board Action:
---Tñ-jf0TfON of VICTOR and SECOND by CHAPPELLT, the Board voted 4-0-0

(Chappetle, Smith, Victor, lrjait, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions";
Purser, "absent") to approve a Special Exception (Section 410 - Prin-
cipaì Uses Permitted in the Residential District) to locate a day care
center in an RS-3 District, on the following described property:

The East 1/2 of the South 1/2 of the NE/4 of the N[.J/  of Section.l4, 
Township 19 North, Range l3 East, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,

Okl ahoma.

Case No. VA95

Action Reouested:
@tÍon.Section4l0-PrincipalUsesPermittedintheResi-

dential District - Request to locate a day care center in an RS-3 Dís-
trict. This property is located at ll35 South Yale Avenue.

Presentati on :

--L-arrÏ-_D-ãlehanty, 5525 East 5lst Street - #t25, was present requesting
permission to locate a day care center in two of the classrooms at
FranklÍn tìementary Schooì. The playground facility will be located be-
hind the School on the corner of llth Street and Yale Avenue. Ms.
Delehanty advised that the State Licensing Department requested that the
facility he placed at the subject location. The facility was approved
by the Tulsa Public Schools and the princìpal at Franklin tlementary
School .

Protestants:
Lester ¿ inmerman, 4132 East 4lst Street, u,as present in protest to the
application because there are two other day care centers w'ithin 100 yards
of the proposed location. He felt that there ís no need for another
facility and Íf ít was added it wou'ld take away from the existing day
care centers.

Board Action:
----0'n-Ï0T-I0N of CHAPPELLE and SEC0ND by VICToR, the Board voted 4-0-0

(Chappetle, Smith, VÍctor, t,'la'it, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions";
Purser, "absent") to approve a Speciaì Exception (Section 410 - Princi-
pa1 Uses Permitted in the Residential DìstrÍct) to locate a day care
center in an RS-3 District, on the foìlowing described property:

The N/2 of the Nl'J/4 of the NW/4 of the NW/4, Section ]0, Township
19 North, Range 13 East, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,0klahoma.

Case No. 12096

Action Requested:
Fariãnce - Sect ion 430 - Bulk and Area Requirements jn the Residential
Districts - Request for a variance of the setback from the centerline
of Birmingham Avenue from 55' to 36'. This property is located at 3641

South Birmingham Avenue.

Presentation:
ivingston, 3641 South Birmjngham, was present and submitted a
(Exhibit "D-1"). Mr. Livingston ís requestíng the variance

to convert his present garage into addítional living space and

Gilbert L
plot plan
Ín order

8.5.82:368(6)
5,b



Case No. ì2096 conti nued

extend the ganage toward the street. He stated that he wants hÍs
property to 'line up with other properties on Birmingham Avenue. He

stated that the extension of the garage wÍl1 improve the qualìty and
appearance of the neighborhood. His neighbors have been contacted con-
cerning the request and they had no objectjons.

Protestants: None.

Board Action:-----0nTOfmN of VI0T0R and SEC0ND by CHAPPELLE, the Board voted 4-0-0
(ChappelJe, Smith, Victor, l.laitr "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions";
Purser, "absent") to approve a Variance (Section 430 - Bulk and Area
Requirements in the Resìdential Districts) of the setback from the
centerline of Birmingham Avenue from 55' to 36', pêF plot plan submitted,
on the following described property:

Lot 5, Block 1o of the Amended Plat of Block 7 and Lot 9, Block l,
Oakvíew Estates Addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, 0kìa.

Case No. 12097

Action Requested:
Special Except
tial District
Thìs property

ion - Section 4t0 - Principal Uses Permítted in the Residen-
- Request to allow two mobile homes in an RS-3 DistrÍct.
ìs iocated at 5015, 51.l9 and 5l2I tast VirgÍn Avenue.

Presentati on:
Gãbríel Lucero, 5423 East
to place two mobí'le homes
the other for his daughter.

Protestants: None.

Board Comments:
Mr. Victor asked if there were other mobile homes.in the area and Mr.
Lucero stated that there are other mobile homes within two or three
bl ocks .

Mr. Smith asked if the mobile homes would be served by the sanitary sewer
system and Mr. Lucero answered ìn the affirmative-

Board Action:

--T'¡-14õTT0N 
of VICTOR and SECQND by CHAPPELLE, the Board voted 4-0-0

(Chappelle, Smith, Vjctor, þ|ait, "aye"; n0 "nays"i-no uabstentions";

Pursêi", "absent") to approve a Special Exception (Section at9-: Principal
Uses Pèrmjtted in the Residential Districts) to allow two mobi'le homes

in an RS-3 District, for a one-year period, removal bond required, sub-
ject to approval by Tulsa City-County Health Ðepartment, on the following
described property:

The West 75' of the East 150' of the t'Jest 730-5' of Lot ,l3,

Bìock 
.|,5. R. Lewis Addition and a tract of land being at a

poìnt located directly on the North Boundary Line a_distance
bf ¡ZS' l¡Jest of the NE corner of Lot .l3, Block l, S.R. Lewis
Addition; thence from said point running ín a tlesterly direction
along said North Boundary Line of said Lot 13, a distance of 50'

8.s .82:368 (7 )

5.rl

Young Court, was present requesting permission
on the subject property; one for himself and



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22583Subject

Tract

Note: Graph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡th physical features on the ground.

AerialPhotoDate: February rOt, 
5 . 819-13 20



4002000
Feet BOA-22583Subject

Tract

Note: Graph¡c overlays may nol precisely
align with phys¡cal features on the grcund.

Aer¡at Photo Date: February ZOn 
$ r\19-1 3 20



t

t ¿¡ira

ctlÍra?l

Looking west- on S. Birmingham Ave.- towards subject site

Looking west- on S. Birmingham Ave.- towards subject site

n¿f.-

.':

{'r¡.àJ-¡ .r.
"-'.:' :T:.Ë

t¡iri.l!

mttn: &=*"

.lo



UImer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Ulme¡ Amy
Monday, February 1.8,20L9 8:38 AM
Dave Haag

Charles Lyon; justin@lyonconstruct.com

RE: BOA-22583
1545_001.pdf

Good morning,

The original site plan (see attached) submitted with the application appears to show that the driveway width within the

right-of-way would be 28 ft. and within the street setback would be 39 ft. -3in. I just wanted to confirm that the below

are the correct revised dimensions so that it is clear for the Board. Let me know if you have any questions'

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103
9'18.579.9437
918.579.9537 fax

coG
þmrff¡(¡ ¡ldñçl * li.{ls{¡l ld'¡ì,ç.u

From: Dave Haag <dave@lyonconstruct.com>

Sent: Thursday, February L4,2OL99:27 AM

To: Ulmer, Amy <aulmer@incog.org>

Cc: Cha rles Lyon <charles@lyonconstruct.com>; justin@lyonconstruct.com

Subject: Re: BOA-22583

Ary,
I have those rneasurements.
They are as follows, from street to house, I will also include a photo of my field notes for reference

1. Street to House Legth = 47' 8.Y'
2. At street width= 23' 8"
3 F¡rst square rmeasureme nl -- 20' 2"
4. Widest Section North to South =39' 4'
5. W¡dth of Side parking (East to west) = L7' 7"
6. North lacingwall on south s¡de of porch to north edge of driveway = 29' 2"

T.Plante¡ to north edge of driveway (in frontof garage)= t8'7"
Thafs all I have. Let me know if there are any questions.

Thanks,
Dave Haag

Partner/Field Manager
Lyon Construction
(918'l978-3283

Dave @ lvonco nstruct.com

1 5. ll



Tuka, OK ?4li
(Jfc..9tB-392-54¿

tohnf¡t¿trurkett lrv,cr

EXHIBIT A: REVISED SITE PLAN
SUBMITTED 0211412019 Sta



8s,.!>"" ffi
a

-'i

t14'

¡0'x 40" cAsT

Nil 3']'WOE

+-PL4i
te

OAIE:

05-30-2018

REV|S|ONS:

CONCRFE
SÊPPING STONES

ô----------a
SANO BÆE CryP)

@ 4{" O.C.
ìq

rlÊ,

/';\ 1st FLOOR PLAN

qtsnNG

1 lP"

4t1/tté.ø& Øtrîd Ér - .
àreÞ(kd ãêt*r àßd
Þf ar á Þ, 6..Þ. tuaÈq

LIGHTING LEGEND

WAC. LIGHTING; WL- LEDI@CSS-@oK¡æV
" SEPLIGHÌ ælslatNlÉsssGE!

WA,C, LIGHTING| ffi 2-30BBR3@Ki20V
O 3" TNGRoUND BRsæ oN BæsaccENr LrGHr

WTH FROSTÊD LENS . ã,R.
HAO TNDUSmES: 4' RECE$EÞ EO CEILING

O FIIURE: Hsrar HoustNG wrH ML4ægFLÐE-
N42GM&3MK.$UARE LENS.

CONSRUfrION
JOINT

I

_.1 LLI()z
trl

=atr(rg
äHi
!.t)?
ã z'É
é.Y.õ3=:á.<r
+--LN
6o-õÈ-J

J
-
CL

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONI
h 3 - L* bq¡nd4 S,æ ñ, S, d NW @hei bèn
eú51.18t, d 1.45t,, ffi51.18i,,red 1.73
t,. io dd d b4¡m¡ng, blo* 2. don 20, wñ¡p

\ 19,€ry13,Oa@ESbs,C¡tdTuþ,Seof

->N 

OkletuS2o$hB¡mhgbñAw. 7dåd Rl
'\,4, ¡-\..\:/ a7'

d¡s@.ffiHEr¡w!4d@&^1l@*

s qñr¡gdsl@aR

Ó¡¿fu' HA ãr' * 
'ry 

IH
øbÀtÅ ær
È¿rltuþ6tÞ'þ¡b¡d.r!
ø¿Þn A/4?&WE

lsw

_9

/;\ sEcTroN@PoRcH

+ g:1:

+q{

/.;\ EAST ELEVATION

1.0A!n
r¡ EXHIBIT B: ORIGINAL SITE PLAN

SUBMITTED 0111712019

ÊXISTING
1 STORY DWELLING



css u2u19, 11t15 AM

Good Morning, Charles Lyon - 0 t 0

< Back (l

Permit Number: BLDR-

016763-20t8

Review Detail 0 | Review ltems 0 lVa¡n Menu 0

Review Building Review

Type: (Residential)
Status: Requires Re-

submit

Due Date: tt/29/20t8

Version: t

Completed tt/2t/20tg
Date:

E Export

E}

Received tt/05/20tg
Date:

Review ltems
Sort

Review
Type

Building

Planning/Zon

ing

Water/Sewer
/Drainage

Status

Approved

Requires

Re-submit

Approved

Assigned
To

Larkey

Roger

Taylor Jeff

Westbrook
Randy

Review
Item

Details

Due Date

tt/29/2018

Completed
Date

ttlt9/2018

tt/29/2018 tt/21/2018

tt/29/2018 tt/o9/2018

https://tulsaok.tylertech.com/EnerGov4934/SelfService#/permit/e0a...-8b7b-6dBb3c78cd7c/submittal/fdd27scl-e81O-AOe4-85b3-4bb2b9862047 Page 1 of 3

Review Type î

Details

Details

5, tr{



css u21119,11:15 AM

Results per pagefTo ln 1 - 3 of 3 <<

Comments0lRecommendations0lCorrections0lReviewDetail0lReviewltems0lVa¡nMenu0

Comments

No comments to display.

Recommendations Sort Number

Number Recommendation Created On

No records to display.

Corrections Sort Correction Order E Export

Correction 0
Order:

Type: General Resolved: No

Resolved
On:

Comments

55.090-F3 Surfacing. ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units

may not exceed the following maximum widths unless a greater width is approved in accordance

with the special exception procedures of SectionTO.L2O. Maximum Driveway W¡dth is27'

within ROW and 30'outside of ROW on your lot.

Corrective Action

https://tulsaok.tylertech.com/EnerGov4934/Selfservice#/permit/e0a...8b7b-6dBb3c78cd7c/submittaUfdd2TScf-e810-40e4-85b3-4bb2b9A62047 Page 2 of 3

5.[5



css 112U19,11:15 AM

Review Comments: The submitted site plan proposes a driveway width of more than 30' in width
on the f ot in the street setback and more than27'wide in ROW which exceeds the maximum

allowable drivewaywidths both within and outside of the ROW. Revise plans to indicate the

driveway shall not exceed the maximum allowable widths or apply to the BOA for a special

exception, one for the proposed driveway width within the ROW and also for the proposed

drivewaywidth outside of the ROW.

Results per pagef 1oîn 1- 1of 1 <<

Need Help? Email (mailto:cotdevsvcs@cityoftulsa.org?subject=CSS%2OHelp)or call us at (918) 596-9456

@ 2Ot7 - City of Tulsa, OK I Terms of use 0 | Privacy 0 | Accessibility 0

https://tulsaok.tylertech.com/EnerGov4934/SelfService#/permit/e0a...8b7b-6dBb3c78cd7c/submittal/fdd275cf-e810-40e4-85b3-4bb2b9862047 Page 3 of 3

Ë. \L



P

z

I IC CH

SUBJECT TRACT

(

-349

7

IP
Ð¡

PK J
o lr

Y
ol

MX1.P.U

U

Ø

E38 P¿ S
RM.1

PUD.

PUD-480
r-

M
I
I
I

cs

H H -F-6 Rlt t-2 RE
aô

Feet
0 200 400

b---''
BOA-22584

19-13 19

(r. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9319

CZM:47
GD: I
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22584

HEARING DATE: 02126120191:00 PM

APPLICANT: Tara Custom Homes

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required side street setback (Section 5.030-A)

LOCATION: 1441 E 37 PL S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: vacanV new construction TRACT SIZE: 7348.6 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: S 112 LT 6 BLK 3, LEOKI PLACE

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Surroundinq Propertv:
BOA-21578; on 6.25.13, the Board approved a Variance to reduce the side yard setback from 32.5

feet to 27 feetfor a corner lot in an RM-2 District for a carport on the west side of the house. Located:

1503 E. 37th Pt. S.

BOA-19156; on 8.14.2001, the Board approved a Variance of side yard requirement from 10'to I' in

an RS-2 district. Located: 1516 E 37th Street.

BOA-19003; on 3.13.01, the Board approved a Variance of required 5'side yard to 4'to permit an

addition to an encroaching structu re; a Variance of required 5' side yard to 2' to permit the addition of
a carport; a Minor Special Exception to allow a carport to extend 5' into required 25' front setback.

Located: 1409 E. 37th Pl.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Sta-nitity. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

u. e.
REVtSED2/20l201 I



of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences
north, south, and west; RS-2 zoned residences are to the east of the subject property.

W:
The applicant is proposing to construct a 8 ft.x 8 ft. entry covered porch on the south side of the
property. The applicant is requesting a reduction of the building line setback to 7 ft. in order to allow
for the covered entry porch as proposed.

For detached houses and duplexes on corner lots, the minimum side street setback along a non-
arterial may be reduced to 15 feet, provided that the minimum setback for street-facing garage doors
is 20 ft. The street setback specified in Table 5-3 of the Code applies along the other street. As
shown on the attached site plan, E. 37th Pl. S. is identified as the side street setback. The applicant is

requesting a Variance to reduce the side street setback from 15 ft. to 7 ft. along E. 37th Pl. S. The
Major Street and Highway Plan considers this a non-arterial street and would therefore be required
by code to maintain a building setback of 15 feet in an RS-3 zoned district (Section 5.030-A).

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required side street setback from 15 ft.
to 7 ft. (Section 5.030-A)

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the atleged practical difficulty or unnecessaryl hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

b,3

o

a

REVtSED2/l 8/201 9



f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

u,q
REVISED2¡ 8/201 9



Variance of the parking requirement from 108 spaces to 88 spaces (Section Q1a.D);

Var¡ance to reduce the building setback from 100 feet to 90 feet to enclose an exisiting

canopy on the north side of the building in the CS District (Section 703, Table 2),

subjeci to conceptual plans on pages 5.25 and 5.26. The Board has found the existing

shoþping centei and existing parking spaces therein, and the requested relief is

necessary due to the recent leasing of this space on the northend of the property'

finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are

peculiar io the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of

ihe Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional

conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use

district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the

public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive

Plan; for the following ProPertY:

LTS I & 2 LESS WIO LT 2 & LESS NIO E5 LT I FOR ST BLK I, GRAVATT.TABOR
CENTER, MSM CENTER RESUB L2 B1 GRAVATT-TABOR CTR, CITY OF TULSA'

TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

r är- il äjüi} Y

Action Requested:
Var¡ance to re*rce the side yard setback from 32.5 feet to 27 feet for a corner lot in

an RS¿ District for a carport on the west side of the house (Section 403.4, Table 3)'

LOGATION: 1503 East 37th Place South (CD 9)

Presentation:
ffi08WestKenosha,Tulsa,oK;statedtherequestforavarianceistobe
able to construct a two-car carport on the west side of the owner's property. There has

been quite a bit of input from the surrounding neighbors and they all are happy to see

the carport added to the house.

Ms. Snyder asked Mr. Twist if the proposed carport was to be enclosed. Mr. Twist

stated that it would not be enclosed.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Twist to explain what his hardship would be for his request.

Mr. Twist stated that when the neighborhood was built the garages were smaller than a

lot of today's cars, and this proposed carport would cover and give protection to the

home owner's cars. The neighborhood has multiple carports and some of them extend

toward the street than what this carport will.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

a6l2sl20t3-1096 (6)

L,5



811ffi, s NyD E R, the Bo a rd voted'?-|;'î 
"?l' 

o*" 
" 
# * w'"t* *rtr''y

"aye"; no "nays"; nO "abstentiOnS"; Henke absent) to APP.R,OVE the reqUeSt for a

Váriance to reduce the side yard setback from 32.5 feet lo 27 feet for a corner lot in an

nS¿ O¡strict for a carport on the west side of the house (Section 403.4, Table 3),

subjectto conceptual plan 6.11. The Board has found thatthe house was one of the

originally constructed houses in the Brookside neighborhood, and the garages of these

homes are not necessarily large enough to house today's cars so there is a need for

this carport. Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or

circumstances, which áre peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal

enforcement of the terms òt tfre Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such

extraordin ary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other
property in the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause

substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the

Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

LOT 12 A BLK 3, WOODLAND HGTS, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE

OF OKLAHOMA

21579-Gabe Palacios

Action Requestedi
ffiuiredparkingspacesfrom38Spacesto0spacesinaCHDistrict
for a m¡xed-use building with restaurant and residential uses (Section 1212.D &

Section 1208.D). LOGATION: 607,613, and 615 South Quaker East, 1328 1334,
and 1338 East 6th Street South (CD 4)

Presentation:
Oa¡e palac¡os,1812 South Cheyenne, Tulsa, OK; stated the property in question is on

the corner of 6th and Quaker on the south side of the street. The building was built in
1g24 and is a two-story brick building. The building has four apartments on the second

floor with a restaurant space on the first floor. ln researching the records on the
property it was discovered that the first floor has continually either been a restaurant or

delicatessen since 1933. The proposal is to bring the building back to what it was and

have a working restaurant on the first floor again. The restaurant is the first of a master
plan for five p-otential properties that will be ready for tenant space rental or opening

under the Rahhal Property name. There have been tenants on the second floor for over

20 years and have never had an issue with parking; they park on the street. The site
ptañ in the Board's agenda packet has the first floor designated as two spaces. The

orange area is the restaurant area and the grey area is currently storage area. Today's
application is applying for the parking space for both those areas combined. Cunently
the plans are io open the restaurant up for the orange designated area only, and if the

restaurant does well expand the restaurant into the grey area. The grey space has

been calculated as a restaurant when figuring the parking spaces. The 38 spaces

06/2s/2013-1096 (7)

L.L



Case No, 19156

-n.trr neqr"rt"Ar " )*
Variance of side yard requirement from 10'Wlþan RS-2 district. SECTION 403.
BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THFRE-SIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use
Unit -- Use Unit 6, located 1516 E. 37th St. 

%.u

America office is to the east. There is undeveloped property across 6lutStreet to
the south. Mingo Creek is to the west of the site. The topography of the land is
flat, with some trees, The tower is designed to accommodate three slim line
antennas, and is engineered for co-location of two similar antenna facilities, The
equipment building would be a pre-fabricated 12' x 20' building with an aggreg.ate
rock exterior. A 20' access easement runs southeast from the site to 61't Street.
The tract is approxímately 35' x 40', The likely development is unknown at this
time. fhe landscaping would be subject to the zoning code requirements, A site
plan was provided (Exhibit E-2).

Comments and Questions:
Mr. White asked about the two towers east and south of the site that the Board
approved recently, Mr. Brightmire replied that they did consider the possibility of
co-location on the Hemphill tower to the'east but it did not fit their needs for
coverage.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, lhe Board voted 4-0-0 (Whíte, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Cooper "absent") to APPROVE a Specia/
Exception to construct an 80' monopole cellular transmission tower within 88' of
property zoned OL and withÍn 88' of property zoned RS-3, per plan, finding that the
twelve criteria required have been met, and finding there was no request for relief
from any of the code requirements, on the following described property:

A tract of land Beg. at a point 400' W of the SElc of Section 36, T-19-N, R-13-E of
the lBM, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma; thence N 250'; thence W
265'; thence S 250'; thence E 265'; to the POB, less and except: a parcel of land
lying in the S 250.00' of the W 265.00' of the E 665,00' of the SE/4 SE/4 of Section
36, T-19-N, R-13-E, being more particularly described as follows to-wit: Beg. at a
point 400.00' W and 24.75' N of the SE/c of said Section 36; thence W and parallel
with the S line of Section 36, 265.00' thence N 35.25'; thence E and parallel with
said S |ine,85.00'; thence S 10.00'; thence E and parallel with the S line 180.00';
thence S 25.25' to the POB,

**********

8:14:01:824(12)

\o.t1



Presentation:
Jeff Johns on, 1519 E. 37b Sl., stated his request,

Comments and Questlo,nq:
Mr. Dunham questioned the dimension in the request since they did not match the
site plan dimeneions. He suggested that when he clears his title everything could
be corrected at the same time rather than one at a lime. Mr. Johnson stated he
was not awere of the need for two conections.

lnterested Partles:
There were no interested parties presentwho wíshed to speak.

Board Actfon:
On MOTION of Perkine, the 4-O-A (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins
"aye"t no "nays"; no 'abstentio "absento) to AFPROVE a Varlance oi
side yard requirement from 10'to R$2 distrlc'l, on the east aide, per plan,
linding the mature
c¿¡use substantial

magnolia
detriment

intent of the Çode, or the
property:

of the yard, and finding it would not
or impair the purposes, spirit, and
Plan, on the folloring described

tree ln
to the

Lot 34, Block 3, of the Amended Plat of Lots 1, 2 and the W 25,00' of Lot 3, and Lots
lA, f and 12, in Block 3, and Lotrs I ,2 and 3 in Block 4 of Woodland Heights, City
of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

*******tr**
aaaaaaaaaa

Case No.19158
Actlon ReEuested:

Mr. Beach announced that the applicant had to leave to conducl a funeral. He
requested a continuance to August 28,20A1,

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins
"aye"i no "nays'; no 'abstentíons'; Cooper 'absent") to CONTINUE Case No.
19158 to the meeting of August 28,2001.

t****i*i*t*
taaa.a

Gase No.19159
Action Requested:

Yariance of total display surface area allclried for ground sign Írom 672 sq. ft.
existing to 750.58 sq. ft. SECTION 1221.D.3. USE UNIT 21. BUSINESS SIGNS
AND OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, CS Distric't Use Conditions for Business Signs -
Use Unit lT,localed 9808 Ë. 81|t St. S.

8:14t01t824(L3)

G.&



**********

Gase No. 19002
Action Requested:

Special Exception to permit outdoor tournament for a one-day event for a period of
5 years. SECT¡ON 701. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN COMMERCIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 2, located 725 E.36th St. N.

Presentation:
Gary Hack, 2826 S. Delaware Pl., came to present case.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Dunham asked if it is a one-day tournament. Mr. Hack responded in the
affirmative.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Perkíns, Cooper
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Turnbo "absent") to APPROVE a Special
Exception to permit outdoor tournament for a one day event for a period of 5
years, for basketball tournament, finding that it will be in harmony with the spirit
and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare, on the following described property:

All of Block 2, Northland Center Addition, and that part of the SW/4 SW/4 SE/4
Section 13, T-20-N, R-12-E, of the lBM, more particularly described as follows, to-
wit Beg. at the SE/c SW/4 SWi4 SE/4; thence W along the S boundary of said SW/4
SW/4 SE/4 a distance of 501.19'; thence N a distance of 50'tothe SE/c Block 2,

Northland Center; thence N along the E boundary of said Block 2, a distance of
611.46'; thence E along the N boundary of said SW/4 SW/4 SE/4 a distance of
501.11' to the NE/c of said SW/4 SW/4 SE/4; thence S along the E boundary of said
SWl4 SW/4 SE/4 a distance of 661.37' to the POB, all located within the City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

* .*.* .* .* .*.*.* ,* .* .

Gase No. 19003 åa-
Agtion Requested: â

Variance of required 5' side yard to 4' to permit an add$io¡.,to an encroaching
structure. SECTION 403, BULK AND AREA REO$IiEMENTS lN THE
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6; a Vadance of side yard to 2'
to permit the addition of a carport. SECTION 403.
REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS;

AND AREA
Special

Exception to allow a carport to extend 5' into the required front setback.

03:13:01 :814(9)

1",1



SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE RESIDENTIAL

DISTRICTS, located 1409 E.37th Pl.

Presentalion:
ffi-edwell,1409E.37thPl,describedthedesignplansandencroachment.

She stated that the pergola would help stabilize the carport structure'

Comm ents and Qu ns
Mr, Cooper asked for the hardship of the second Variance' Ms' Bedwell replied

that the tree in the front Yard near the driveway is a River Birch and leans

somewhat over the street. Mr. Cooper noted the large size. She added that the

trunk is split into three to four portions of twelve inches ín diameter. Mr. Beach

asked for the overall dimension of the carport. Ms. Bedwell replied that it is 18 %

feet square to accommodate two cars. Mr. Beach responded that it is just barely

large enough for two cars. She commented that she was trying not to impact her

n.ighborr by keeping the size to a minimum, but that they did need protection for

their two cars.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who speak.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham. the Board voted 4-0-0 (W nham, Perkins, Cooper

"aye"i no 'nayso; no "abstentions"; Tumbo "absenf') Varlance of
required 5'side yard to 4' to permit an addition to struc{ure; a

Varlance of required 5' side yard to 2'to Permit the a carport; and a

Mlnor Special ExcePtlon to allow a carport to extend 5' required 25'front
setback, per plan submitted, finding the hardship to be the size of the lot and if the

not accommodate two cars, and the application
Lot 10, Block 3, Leoki Place Addition, on the

Lot 10, Block 3, Leoki Place Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of

Oklahoma.

carport were any smaller it would
applies only to the east half of
following described propertY:

*******t(**
aaaaaaaaaa

Gase No. 19004
Action Reouested:
ffiequiredparkingtoextendtolotsnotcontaininguse.SEcTloN

1301.D. GENERAL REQUTREMENTS - Use Unit 12', and a Special Exception to

permit a parking lot in an RM-2 district. SECTION 404.H. SPECIAL EXCEPTION

USES IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, REQUIREMENTS, IOCAtEd 14138.15th St.

03:13:01:814(10)

u. \0



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22584 Note: Gnphic overlays may nol ptec¡sely

al¡gn with physical features on the ground.Subject
TractÉrJ 19-13 19 Aer¡dl Photo Date: Februaryrrt, 

U . I I



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22584 Note: Graphic overlays may notprecisely

align with phys¡cal features on the ground.

AerielPhotoDate: February tOtt 
U. \

Subject
Tract

19-13 19



IlIII
Iv

v\

í

Looking northwest- on E. 37th Pl. S.- towards proposed covered

porch

t
I

III
I

Looking northwest- at intersection of E. 37th Pl. S. & S. Rockford

Ave. - towards subject site

t;

,13



t ol -d-- .{. &tÈ-'*

I
(î@,

3f\I'ìl oî'J 3
I

åt
€

'ir 
-1,-n+rräoh\

Y:7

ä'Y€¡
€??l T,væ 

@ ,-
!.

:'

\

, r'l¡'9.
lr'l'

gú T
¿.

(}5Ol e

s\
Þ

{

tl'¡.J
Ê

.V

F
rr

q
o
s
0
{.

6'-

9

t
F
F
E
*
F
€

nl.fr ç}L* +
a
g

ç
CÞ

¡.b

i
J ^à.-.ã. .ÍÅ



BLDR-205 04-20t8, l44l E 37th Pl LOD Page I of2

From: BRANDON JACKSON <jacksonbl@hotmail.com>

To: Judy Snelling <jmsnelling@aol.com>; SnRicky@aol.com <SnRicky@aol.com>

Subject: BLDR-20504-2018,1441E 37th Pl LOD

Date: Mon, Jan 14, 2019 4:11 pm

Attachments: ZN LOD 20504,pdf (257K), Site Plan Addition 1441 E 37th Pl001.pdf (86K)

Documentation for BOA variance request in order to construct a 8 ft x 8 ft entry covered porch on

south side of the subject property. Zoning code allow 15 ft Building line but applicant is requesting a

reductionofbuildinglinesettoTftfortheSftxSftareaonlyinordertoallowforthecoveredentry
porch. See attached LOD and proposed site plan.

From: BRAN DON JACKSON <jacksonbl @hotmail.com>
Sent: Sunda¡ January L3,2019 10:53 PM

To: Judy Snelling; SnRicky@aol.com

subject: Fw: BLDR-20504-20L8, L44LE 37th PlLOD

From: BRAN DON JACKSON <jacksonbl @hotmail.com>
Senu Wednesday, January 9,2OL9 L2:34:4LPM
To: Judy Snelling; SnRicky@aol.com

Subject: Fw: BLDR-20504-2018, t44IE 37th Pl LOD

Denial letter

From : Taylor, J eff <JSTayl o r@cityoftu lsa.o rg>

Sent: Wednesday, January 9,2OI9 1L:22:09 AM

To: JacksonBL@hotmail.com

subject: BLDR-20504-2018, r44tE 37th Pl

As a courtesy this attached letter is being sent to you so that these matters can be resolved quickly. Per Citv

of Tulsa policv t am not able to accept revisions directlv sent to me as stated on all Letters of Deficiencv {LOD}'

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ONLINE OR DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT

175 EAST Znd StnrrT, SUITE 45O, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

Thank you

Jeff Taylor I Plans Examiner ll
City of Tulsa Development Services

175 E. 2nd st. suite 45o. Tulsa, oK 74103

b. l5
hffns : //ma i l a ol com/wehma i l -sf d /en -r t s/PrinfMessâ se 1 114/).O19



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Ofñcial

Plans Examiner

TEL(918) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityoft ulsa.org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

Brandon Jackson
Tara Gustom Homes

1t9t2019

APPLICATION NO: BLDR-20504-2018 (PtEAsE REFERENOE THts NUMBER WtlEN CO.NTACTTNG OUR

oFFtÇE)
Project Location: 1441 8 37th Pl
Description: PorchAddition

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITT¡NG NS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWNG CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWNGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY W|TH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOT'IIING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED RËV¡SEDIADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74'103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSAWILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBM'TTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS Ð(AMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS rF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW lS REQUIRED] OF REVISED

OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WTH CLOUDS AND REVISION

MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, INDTAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION

{TMAPC) 15 AVAILABLE ONLINE AT V1A4 ruJNçOG.OBç- OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

à w.2no sr., Bth FLooR, TULSA, oK,74103, PHoNE (918) 584-7526.

A CSPY oF A'RECORD SEARCH'Lllg f x llS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PREsENT THE .REcoRD SEARCH"ÃLONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF W|LL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU

FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

3

(continued)

b. tu



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

¡r qi\!, C ll fL)l. l' !Llr! lì ( )A. t)li(ì

Application No. BLDR-20504-2018

rNote: As provided for ln Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the

terms of the Zoning Code requirements idenüfied in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all guestions

conceming va¡iances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative officlal decislon, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor {CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
plat$ng, lot splits, lot combinations, alûernative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions

regarding (BOA) or TTMAPC) application forms and Íees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526- lt ¡s your

responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decislons by an authorized declsion making

body afiecting úre status of your application so we may continue to process your application- INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf.
Stafr review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as prov¡ded in the Tulsa Zonlng Code- The

permlt applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and

submit the selected compliance option tor rev¡ew. Stafi review makes neiflrer representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal metlrod of code solution for the proiect'

5.030-A - Setback(s) (Residential): ln the RS-3 zoned district, the minimum side yard setback
requirement not abutting a public street shall be 5 feet, and the minimum side yard setback abutting
a non arterial public street shall be 15 feet from the property line abutting the street (20'for the
garage accessing the street).

Review Comments: Revise site plan to indicate a 15' side street setback from the property

line to the proposed addition. lf you are unable to meet the setback requirements
ment¡oned above, then you will need to apply to the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
(BOA) for a Variance to reduce the side street setback requirement(s).

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disclplines such as Buitding or WaterrserrerlDrainage for items not addressed in this letter. A hard copy of this

tetter is available upon request by the applicant

Please Notify Plans Examiner By Email lÂfhen You Have Submitted A Revlsion.

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO ÞATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WìTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REOUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

2

b.trl



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

b.I g



IL IMc CS

ì /.,

IL

c
ñA^J

c L

\

RS-3 c
5

IL M

PK PK

SUBJECT TRACT

IH
-

IHII

-

BOA-22585
rl

500
Feet
2500

20-1 3 29

t



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 329 Case Number: BOA-22585

CZM= 29

GD: 3
A.P#:

HEARING DATE: 02126120191:00 PM

APPLICANT: Jesus Flores

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 ft. in height within the
required street setbacks.(Section 45.080)

LOCATION: NWc of N. Birmingham Ave. & E. Woodrow St.

ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 15002.13 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 81 BK 9; LT 82 BK 9; LT 83 BK 9, TULSA HGTS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Surroundinq Prooerties :

BOA-22277i on 7.11.17, the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a fence in the front
setback higher than 4 feet. Located; 2312 N. Birmingham Ave. E.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

tl ,a-
REV|SED2¡ 9/201 9



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned lots on all
sides.

W:
The applicant is proposing a fence that is within the required street setback on the east portion of the
property, along N. Birmingham Ave. As shown on the attached exhibit, the fence is 6 ft. in height in
the front street setback. lt appears the fence will run along the property line. The required street
setback in an RS-3 zoned district is 25 feet.

The Code (Section 45.080-A) limits fence and wall heights in the required front setback to 4 feet;
however, in R zoned districts, fences up to 8 feet in height are permitted in side street setbacks of
detached houses or duplexes located on double frontage lots. The Code permits the Board of
Adjustment to increase the permitted height through special exception approval.

The applicant has requested a Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 feet in height to 6
feet in height in the front street setback along N, Birmingham Ave.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 ft. in height to
6 ft. in height within the required street setback (Section 45.080)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

. Subject to the following conditions:

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡rise detrimental to the public welfare.

1.3
REVtSED2/1 9/201 I



22277-Rloob¡ta Flores

Action Reouested:
Soecial Exception to permit
45.080-A). LOCATION: 23

FtL t /jilP t
a fence in the front setback higher than 4 feet (Section
12 North Birmingham Avenue East (CD 3)

Presentation:
R¡goberto Flores Rodriguez, 2312 North Birmingham Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated the
reãson he erected the six foot fence is because his house was broke into two times.

Mr. White stated the Board has received the pictures of the fence that were submitted

and it is a good looking fence.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On wlOf¡Otrt of BOND, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Bond, Flanagan, White "aye"; no

"nays"; no "abstentions"; Van De Wiele absent) to APPROVE the request for a Special

Exception to permit a fence in the front setback higher than 4 feet (Section 45.080-A),

anO ne tence is approved as built. The Board finds that the Special Exception will be in

harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the
neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

LT 66 & N 5 LT 65 BLK 6, TULSA HGTS, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

22278-Tom Neal

Action Requested:
Special Except¡òn to allow a carport in the street setback in the R District (Section
g0.0gO-C1); Variance to reduce the interior setback for a detached accessory

building from 3 feet to 2leet (Section 90.090-C-2.b). LOGATION: 1629 South

Trenton Avenue East (GD 4)

Presentation:
fonr t¡eal, ZSOZ East 11th Place, Tulsa, OK; stated this is the Swan Lake tight
neighborhood and it is a non-conforming lot, 50'-0" x 100'-0" on the corner. The original

Moãel T garage is long gone and the home owner would like to add a carport and a
garage. To fit this in the carport and garage are intruding into the required side street

07/11/2017-1t87 (1 l)

'ì,Lt



0
Feet
250 500 BOA-22585 Note: G/aph¡c overlays mdy not prec¡sely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-1 3 29
Aet¡al Photo Date: February 2018 rì. 5



Feet
0 50 100

Ê--||
BOA-22585 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-1 3 29
Aerial Photo Date: February 2016 t1 .[r



'lIt

¡ ,,"

tt

Looking west- on N. Birmingham Ave.- towards subject

site

Looking west- on N. Birmingham Ave.- towards subject

site

".l .r1



2t7t2019 2208 n birmîtryham ave ætellîte - @qle Magc

Öa'" gle Maps 22ag n birmingham ave sal

:\@hÐEû!

"2208 n birntingham eve"

2208N Birmingham Ave

Tulsa, OK 7411t

Don't see whaf you'relookingfor?
Search the web instead

Should this place be on
Google Maps?
Add a missing place

,ÃÍt

{l' I

1.9
111



OL
PUD.159 CS

I

AG PUD.159 cs
I

t

I P

¡
I
¡
I

I
I
I
¡

16-l SUBJECT TRACT

RS

R-l

A-t

R-1

A-1

A-1
RS

LEGEND

. Sapulpa Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

-RS-3-

Feet BOA-225877003500

18-12 10

q.I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8210

CZM:51

CD:2
A-P#:

Case Number: BOA-22587

HEARING DATEl. 0212612019'1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Tom Beverage

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 40o/o of the
floor area of the principal residential structure (Sec. 45.030-8)

LOCATION: 7615 S. 26th Ave. W. ZQNEÐ,: RS-3

PRESENT USE: vacant TRACT SIZEI + 2.15 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 305.66W & 355.095 CENTER SEC 10 TH E305.41 S306.60 W305.50
N305.69 TO POB SEC 10 18 12 2.154CS,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Surroundinq Propertv:
BOA-21038; on 3.23.10, the Board approved a Variance of the maximum permitted square footage
for a detached accessory building in an RS-3 district from770 sq. ft. to 1,500 sq. ft; located at2040
w. 77th St.

BOA-20334; on 9.12.06 the Board approved a Variance of the maximum permitted square footage
for a detached accessory building in an RS-3 district from 962 sq. ft. to 1,344 sq. ft., per plan; located
at 7805 S. Xenophon W. Av.

80A-20256; on 5.9.06 the Board approved a Variance of the maximum size of an accessory
building in an RS-3 district; and a Variance of the maximum height of the top plate for an accessory
building from 10 ft. to 12ft.; contingent on there being no commercial activities, no living quarters and
removal of the existing building, and total square footage of 1,500 for accessory buildings; located at
8025 S. 28th W. Ave.

BOA-19827; on 5.25.04, the Board approved a Variance of the maximum permitted square footage
for a detached accessory building in an RS-3 district from 500 sq. ft. to 2,000 sq. ft., per plan; located

at2210 W. 77th.

BOA-18415; on 5.25.99, the Board approved a Variance to exceed 750 sq. ft. of detached
accessory building to permit 1,200 sq. ft. on a 2-acre tract zoned RS-3; finding the hardship to be the
size of the lot, subject to there being no commercial activities on the property; located at2203 W. 78th

st.

8.L
REVTSED2/1 8/201 I



BOA-17012; on 4.25.95, the Board approved a Variance to permit an oversized accessory building
(3,200 sq. ft.¡ ona2.5-acretractand a Variance to permita gravel driveway; located at7955 S.23'd
W. Ave.

BOA-16885; on 12.27.94, the Board approved a Variance of the maximum 750 sq. ft. for a detached

accessory building, per plan submitted; subject to a maximum of two accessory buildings on the
property ôontaining a total of 1,999 sq. ft.; subject to no bathing or cooking facilities being installed

and no commercial use; located at2627 W. 79th St.

BOA- 16223; on 12.22.92, the Board approved a Variance of the maximum permitted 750 square

feet for a detached accessory building to 2,281square feet; located at the northwest corner of South

26th West Avenue and West 79th Street South.

BOA- 14688; on 11 .16.78, the Board approved a variance to permit a detached accessory building in

the side yard of a RS-3 zoned lot; located at the southwest corner of West 78th Street South and

South 28th West Avenue (7804 South 28th West Avenue)'

BOA-I 0226; on 12.13.79 the Board approved a Variance of the size of an accessory building from

750 sf. to 1,500 sf. in an RS-3 district; located at2040 W 81't St.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

suO¡ect property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's

existing singie family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the

rehabiútation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as

permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the

zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to

sidewãlks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and

other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential

neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
StaOitity. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area

while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small

scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned large lots on

all sides.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The Code states t-hat detached accessory buildings are limited to a floor area of 500 sq. ft. or 40o/o of

theprincipaldwelling,@Theapplicantisproposingtoconstructadetached
accessory shop and "mother-in-law suite" that will be 4000 sq. ft. Based on the size of the principal

structure (6,000 sq. ft.) the applicant is allowed 2,400 sq. ft. of detached accessory structure floor

area on tlre lot. The proposed detached structure exceeds the allowable floor area of 2,400 sq. ft. by

1,600 sq. ft.

g.v
REVTSED2¡ 8/201 9



The applicant has requested a Variance to increase the maximum permitted floor area of a detached
accessory building on the lot from 2,400 sq. ft. to 4,000 sq. ft (Sec. 45.030-8).

The applicant provided the following hardship statement'. "The requested building size would not alter
the character of the neighborhood and not impair the use or development of any adjacent properties.
Also, the lot size of 2.1499 acres would support a larger building without affecting neighborhood
properties."

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed
500 sq. ft. or 40o/o of the floor area of the principal structure to be increased from 2,400 sq. ft. to
4,000 sq. ft. (Sec. 45.030-8)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

o

a

a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the properfy owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titeral enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessaryl hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent propeñy; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

B.t\,
RËVISED2¡ 8/201 9



with the spirit and intent of the code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood
or otherwise detrimentalto the public welfare,

PRT LT 1 BEG NWC THE.122 S8 E28 S152 825 S18O W175 N34O POB BLK 1,

NEAL PLAZA, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

Case No.2,l038 FIL T COP Y
Action Requested:
Variance of the maximum permitted size for a detached accessory building in an

RS-3 district trom770 sq.ft.to 1,500 8q.ft (Section 402.8.1.d). Location:2040
w. 77rh St,

Presentation:
ioso On¡roA 2040 W. 77rh St., Tulsa, Oklahoma 74135, representing the
applicant Jesus Varela Castro indicated the proposal is to increase the size of a
detached accessory building for storage of lawnmowers and other similar items.

Commente and Questions:
Ms. Stead asked if the applicant planned to remove the existing carport to the
southeast. Mr, Quiroz responded that the carport would be removed. Ms. Stead
stated that all driving and parking surfaces must be asphalt or concrete,

Mr. Boulden asked if the storage was for items usually expected for residential
use, Mr, Quiroz responded affirmatively.

Board Action:
On MOTION of $tead, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Henke, Stead, Tidwell, Van
De Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to APPROVE a Variance of the
maximum permitted size for a detached accessory building in an RS-3 district
Írom 770 sq. ft. to 1,500 sq. ft. (Section 402.8.1.d), finding that this tract of land

containing approximately 2.5 acres is in a neighborhood that has many large
detached buildings. This development was established in the 1930s before the
existing code was effective. The granting of this variance is subiect to the
following conditions: (1) there being no business transactions on the property, (2)

the existing carport is to be removed (3) all driving surfaces to this
garage/building shall be asphalt or concrete, (4) subject to plan page 6.7. The
exceptionally large tract is peculiar to this land, such that the literal enforcement
of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such
extraordinary $ exceptional conditions do not apply generally to other property in
the same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause
substantial detríment to the public good or impair the purposes, sp¡r¡t, and intent
of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.

SE NE NW SE SEC 10 18 12, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma,

03-23-2010-1021-8

?.5



Case No.20334
Action Requested:

Variance of the maximum permitted squarê footage lor a detached accessory
building in an RS-3 district from 962 sq.ft. to 1,344 sq.ft.(Section 4A2,8,1d1,
located: 7805 South Xenophon Avenue West.

Presentation;
Jay Menger, 7805 South Xenophon, stated the variance was for a semi-attached
three'car garage wlth a breezeway. The property sits on 2.3 acres in an old
wildcat neighborhood. He pointed out the vast majority of the properties are two or
more acres and zoned RS-3. He submltted an exhibit packet (Exhibit E-1), which
included photographs of surroundíng propertíes. The existing garage is too far
back on the property and has no drlveway, but lt is the reason for the relief request.
Mr. Menger plans to finlsh a driveway to the new garage from Xenophon. Ms.

Stead noted it is not on the site plan. He replied that he would extend it from the
existing driveway. Mr, Menger stated the structure would be one-story with a 12 ft.
pitched roof. Mr. Cuthbertson interjected that the top plate can be no hlgher than
l0 ft. and l8 fi. in heíght at the top of the structure. lt would be brlck-faced,2 x 4
lramlng, composition shingle roof, with matching color and styling with the house,
He stated it would not have any commercial activity,

Comments and Queetions:
Mr, Ackermann confirmed
reviewed. He also checked

Board Action:
On Motion of Dunham, the

the applicant applied for an applicatíon and it was
that this was the only relief requested.

5-0-0 (Dunham, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"i no "nays"; no s"; no "absences") to AEPROVE a

Variance of the maximum perm uare footage for a detached accessory
building in an RS-3 district from to 1,344 sq.ft, (Section 402.8,1.d), per
plan, finding this 2.3 acre lot would adequate and there arc a number of other
buildings in the immediate area oÍ this size and larger, findlng lt will not cause
substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of
the Code, or the Comprehensíve Plan, on the following described propeñy:

SE SW NE SE LESS N25 SEC 10 18 12, C,W of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

Case No.20335
Action Requested:

Verification of the spacing requirements for an adult enteÍainment establishment
(bar). (Section 1212,a,C.3), located: 4133 South Peoria Avenue East,

Mr. Cuthbertson reminded the Board this is for verification of spacing only.

A9:12:06:941 (7)

8.u



Case No. 20256
Action Requestgd;

A Variance of the maximum size of an accessory buitding in an RS-3 District; and a
Variance of the maximum height of the top plate for an accessory building, located:
8025 South 28th Avenue West,

Presentatio4r
Dõnffi8025 South 28th West Avenue, stated his house faces SlstStreet.

Ç,omrqents and Questions:
Ms, Stead asked for the hardship. Mr, Favor stated he needs more room to store
his yard equipment, He has fost some expensive equipment by theft. Mr. Dunham
and Mr. Henke both noted the unusually large yard for an RS-3 district and that it
abuts an AG district, Mr. Favor responded to questions, stating he does not plan

to have commercial activity, or provide living quarters, He proposed a metal
building at the highest point 14 ft., with an overhead door,

lnterested Pa¡ties:
There were no interested pariies who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Henke, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Dunham, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidweff "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPRO-YE a

Variance of the maximum size of an accessory building in an RS-S Dístrict; and a
Variance of the maximum height of the top plate for an accessory building from 10

ft, to 12 ft., finding that by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or buitdíng involved,
specifically the large lot size in the RS-3 zoned area: finding the literal enforcement
of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; finding that such
extraordínary exceptional conditÍons or circumstances do not apply generally to
other properties in the same use district; and finding it will not cause substantial
detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code,
or the Comprehenslve Plan, contingent on there being no commercial activlties, no
living quarters and removal of the existing buildíng, and total square footage of
1,500 for accessory buildings, on the following described property:

SE SW SE SW LFSS W25 THEREOF FOR RD SEC 10 18 12 2.314CS, City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

******t***

Case No. -20252
Action Requestqdl

Variance of the building setback from the centerline of E, 12th Sl. from 50 ft. to 38
ft,; and a Specíal Exception to remove the screoning requirement along S, St.
Louis Ave. and E. 12th St.; to permit an office development in the OMH and OH

8,'.1

05;09:06:933 (5)



fence as neighbors request for a period of two years; and a variance of landscape

requirements, onty ;;lf Ért"ins io the sprinklér systenn; and further condition that

all lighting be directed Oówn and away from the neighborhood' and no access from

Braien, òn the following described property:

Part of the sw4 sw/4 NW/4 of section 15, T-19-N, R-13-E, Beg' at the sw/c of

Lot 1, Block ¿, C-råcemàni 2^0, S 164.61'; E 610.81'; N 164'67'; W 610'90'to
pOg,'City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma'

Case No.19827
Action Reouested:

detached accessory building from the required 50,0- sq' ft' to

roã tra.t in an RS-3 district, located: 2210 Wesl77'" '

Presentation:
James M. Smith, 2210W.77th, proposed to remove.the existing barl and build a

50'x 40'structure for garage anJ'storage to match the house' He submitted

photographs (Exhibit f-il to show it is ðonsistent with the neighborhood' The

neignõors on ihree side have garages or barns'

Variance to Permit a
2,000 sq. ft. on a 2.5

lnterested Parties:
There were no intereste d parties P resent who wished to sPeak

Board Action:
Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins'

On Motion of Dunham, the Board voted
to APPROVE a Variance to

"ayg"; no "naYS"; no "abstentions"; StePhens

perm it a detached accessory building from the 500 sq ft. to 2,000 sq. ft.

2.5 acre tract in an RS-3 district, Per Plan conditions: that the existing
ona

Case No. 19828
Action ReEueeted:

Variance of rõu:ne¿ parking from 38 to 31 spaces, located: 1340 East 71't Street

Presentatiqn:
Henry Penix, 1340 E.71't St.. stated they actually have 37 spaceson the parking

lot and want a var¡ance for 31 spaces. 
- 

Mr. Eshelman with Traffic Engineering

consultants did a study informed him they could expect at least a 15o/o reduction in

barn be torn down, and no commercial activitY ises; finding a number

of other tracts in the area aPP roved for similar ; and the size of the tract

would not cause a densitY Prob lem, on the following descr bed propertY

sw NE NW SE, Less N 25.00' thereof, section 10, T-18-N, R-12-E, City of Tulsa'

Tulsa CountY, State of Oklahoma'

8.9
05:25:04:888 (tl)



FFg" ä trtrtr rs

Case No. 18414 (continued)

Eeard ÁE!¡on:
on fvtoTloN of TURNBO, the Board voted 1-2-O (Tu.r$_g^'.uye"; cooper, Dunham

,,nays,,, no "âbstentions"; Per[ins, White "absent") io UP"HQLD the decision of the

Tulsa preservation Commission denying a storm áoor wit¡', security bars' SEGTION

1055.F. cERT|FtcATE oF npþnôpntATENEss; Appeal of Preservation

Gommissioà A"t¡on * Use Unit 6, on the following described property:

Lotl0,Block4,OrcuttAddition,cityofTulsa,îulsacounty,stateofoklahoma'

Gommentg and Questions:
Mr. Cooperãffid stutr ¡r there would be any point to him making a motion ihat is

contrary to what Ms. Turnbo made? Mr. Beach replied that the resulting vote would

rir"lvìä h" uå*". Mr. pratl^rei suggested continuing the case to the next meeting'

Mr. Ðunham thought that wäs a õõod ¡dea since ihere are only three mglpers

present. ru*. furnËo objected to coñtinuing the case just because there are only three

members present. Mr. Beach stated thaiwhen the applicant realizes that there are

-*,". ¡L-a¡ riembei"s and it takes all three members to approve something, it should be

ilåt*iiijnr"¿"åiñ;åCIii¡rv'ìã 'ää,i"'I 
tn"i.onìinuãnie ano that it is sómething that

ihe Board should not volunteer to do'

There was discussion as to whether or not the decision of the Tulsa Preservation

Commission was upheld. Mr. Prather, City Legal Department, stated that in Section

1055.F., it talks about the appeal of a Preservátion dommission action. lt says that

"an appeal may be taken pursuant to section 1605"', section 16Û5'C' states' "the

concurring vote of three members of the Board shall be necessary to reverse any

order, requirement, decision or determination of an administrative official enfor:cing this

Code.,, îherefore, without three votes, the Soard cannot reverse the decision' Mr'

prather stated that the decision of the administrative official stancis'

**********

_Case Ns-J841-ä

Actiqn Requeste-d;
variance to exceed 750 sF of detachecl aeeessory building to permit 1,20-0 sF an a 2-

acre tract zoned Rs-3. srcr¡tN 4t2.ts."1.d. AtcEssoRY usEs lN R'EsltlE¡'{TlAL

ÐISTRICTS, Accessory Use Condltions - {Jse Unit 6, located 2203 West 78th Street

South

Presentation:-i-h- ,ppi'-r.t, eliffond A. Bailey, was present and submitted a site plan (Exhibit K-1)

inleLeStçd-Ë-arttes:
None.

5:25:997'/3 (13)

8.q



Case No. 18415 (continued)

Board Action:
on MOTION of cooPER, the Board voted 3-0-0 (cooper, 

-nylJFI' 
Turnbo "aye"; no

,,rìays", no "abstentions"; petf<iãs, Wl"rite "absenf'i to 4p-pnOVF Variance to exceed

750 SF of detached accessow nrlloing to permit 1,zoo sr on a 2-acre tract zoned RS-

3. sEcTtoN 402.8.1.d. nccÈssonv usEs lN RESIDENTIAL DlsTRlcTS'

Accessol-y-Usetcnditiofis_u'*Unit6,findingthehardshiptobethesizeofthe
lot, subject to there being no ,o***rciat activities on the property, on the following

described ProPertY:

NW SE NW SE less s 25'for road, section 10, T-18-N, R-12-E' City of

Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

lg¡erested Fa!'t!gg:
None.

Case No. 1.84'16

Agtiqn Requested:
Speciai Excepiion to waive sci'eening i'equìi'em,ent from en abuttlng R Distr"ict where

the purpose of screening will not nu äet.' SËGTloN 1225'ç" USE UNIT 25' LIGI'1T

MAF.¡UFAtiuR¡NG Ar.¡Ð tNÐt"i$TRY, Use C<¡nditions, located 6910 E' Virgin street'

Fjegentation:
The applicant, Louås Horten, was present and submitted a site plan (Exhibit L-1)'

Foard Action:
on MoTlCIN of cooPER, the Board voted 3-0-0 (cooper, QY*q.n' Turnbo "aye"; no

,,nays", no "abstentions"; Perkins White "absent") to APPÃO-VE Specìal Exception to

waive screening requirernent from an abutting R District where the purpose of

screening wlll not be met, finding that the special-exception will be in.harmony with the

^-!.ir ân.r in{an{ .¡f the Code, anã will not !:e injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡vise

;Ëil-ääJr"io"¡* pubtic wetfare. spcnóN 1225.c. usr {JNtr 25" Lt6þlr

¡MANIåFACTI.|RING ANÐ INDUSTRV, Use Cottditions, on the following described

propertY:

PartofBlocklS,MohawkRidgeAdditiontothecityofTulsa,-Tulsacounty'
state of oklahoma, section z6,T-1Û-N, R-13-E' described as follows: the w
18.00'of Lot B and all of Lots I thror-rgh 16 and the w 18'0Ü' of Lot 17' Block

18, Mohawk Ridge Addition and locaied on the SË/c of E' Apache St' and N'

ögth Ë. Ave.

**********

5:25:99:173 (14)

8, \0



r ËË_ Ë ËiË}trY
Case No. 1701 1 (continued)

Lots 1 and 2, Block 1, Lucenta Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Additional Comments:
Mr. White asked that Staff request that Code Enforcement investigate the status of the
four temporary buildings on the property.

Case,No.'11012

Action Requeste*,
Variance to permit an oversized accessory building (3200 sq ft) on a 2.S-acre tract
and a variance to permit a gravel driveway - SECTION 402.8.1,d. ACCESSORY
USES lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unít 6; SECTION 210.C. YARDS - Use
Unit 6, located 7955 South 23rd West Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, Casey Goodwin, 7955 South 23rd West Avenue, submitted a plot plan

(Exhibit G-2) and a packet (Exhibit G-1) containing photographs and a letter of
support. Mr. Goodwin stated that he has purchased an additional 2.5-acres of land
and is proposing to construct a large accessory buildíng for storing personal items.

Comments and Questions:
Mr, Jackere asked if the building wiil be used for a business, and Mr. Goodwin replied
that he is in the construction business and is using his equipment to improve the
property, but will not store construction equipment or operate a business in the
building.

lnterested Parties:
John West, 7901 South Yukon Avenue, informed that he lives on the street to the

east of the subject property, and voiced a concern that a business will be operated at
this location and that construction equipment will be parked on the property. He
pointed out that the proposed facílity is a massive structure, with two large bays,
which is not customarily seen in a residential neighborhood. Mr. West stated that the

view from his dwelling is in the direction of the large building. He advised that he is
not appearing as a protestant, since the applicant has stated that he will not operate a
business or store equipment on the property.

BoardJ$ction:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Turnbo, White, "aye";

no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Doverspike, "absent") to Æ,EBQYE a Variance to permit

an oversized accessory building (3200 sq ft) on a 2.5-acre tract and a variance to
permit a gravel driveway - SECTION 402.8.1.d. ACGESSORY USES lN

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6; SECTION 2',0.C. YARDS - Use Unit 6, per
plan; subject to no business operation on the property; subject to the driveway being

04:25:95:679(9)

t.[\



Case No. 17012 (continued)
covered with a hard surface material no later than 6 months from this date; finding that
the large lot can accommodate the proposed building, and that approval of the
request will not be detrimental to the area; on the following described property:

SW4, NE/4, SW4, SE/4, Section 10, ï-18-N, R-12-8, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 17013

Action Reguested:
Variance of the setback from the centerl¡ne of Harvard Avenue from 50' to 40' to
permit a railing around an outdoor eating area - SECTION 215. STRUCTURE
SETBACK FROM ABUTTING STREETS - Use Unit 12, located 1534 South Harvard
Avenue.

Presentation:
The appiicant, Paui iackson, i510 South Fiorence Avenue, submitted a piot pian
(Exhibit H-3) and requested permission to install a railing around an outdoor eating
area. l-le submitied photographs (Exhibit H-2) and a petition of support (Exhibit H-1).

Comments and Questions:
ln reply to Mr. White, Mr. Jackson noted that the railing will not interfere with
individuals walking in the area.

Preles!ênls:
None.

B-oard Action:
On MOTION of TURNBO, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Turnbo, White,
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Doverspike, "absent") to APBEIWE a Variance of
the setback from the centerline of Harvard Avenue from 50' to 40' to permit a railing
around an outdoor eating are¿¡ - SECTION 215. STRUCTURE SETBACK FROM
ABUTTING STREETS - Use Unit 12; per plan submitted; subject to the execution of a
removal coniract; finding thai approval of the request wiii noi be detrimental to the
area, or violate the spirit and intent of the Code; on the following described property:

Lot 9, Block 1, Exposition Heights Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

04:25:95:679(10)

8. l&.



Case No. 16875 (continued)
Lots 1-g; àloðt t, KendallAddítíon, Lots 5-9, Block 2, less north 6.75'of Lot 5,

Block 2, KendallAddition, city of Tulsa, Tulsa county, oklahoma.

Mt i¡oR-vARlaNclis AN D ËXcqPrþNg

Gase No. 16916

Action Reouested:
Amended rté-õi"n approval - Use Unit 14, loc¿¡ted northwest corner of East 42nd

Street and South Memorial Drive.

Prssentatlon:
The appl¡cant, Hanlson French, 502 Southwest A, Bentonville, Arkansas, submitted

an amended site plan (Exhibit B-f ) And requested that the slore at lhis location

(Wal-Mart) Ue permitted io connect a drive+hough canopy to the existing building. He

informed tirat tire canopy will serve as protection for customers using the pharmacy.

E¡s!e@!g:
None.

Board Action:
i"-OTtoN of BOIZLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike, Turnbo,

,,aye,'; no "nayg'; no "abstentions"; none "absent') to APPRQJE the amended site

plan, as Presented.

Lot 1 , Block 2, lndustrial Equipment Center, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma'

NEW AA?LIcATIONS.

Case No. 16885

Action Requestsd:
ffiaximum750sqftforadetachedaccessorybuÍlding.sEcTloN

402.8.i.d. Accessory Use Conditlons - Use Unit 6, located 2627 West 79th Street.

Preeent¡tlon:-Ilit 
"ppl¡*nt, 

Sara Hobbie, 2627 West 79th Street, was represented by Gary

Hobbie of the same address. He submitted a plot plan (Exhibit C-1) and expiained

that an existing 26' by 24' accessory building will be removed and replaced by a 30'

by 45' structuË. Mr. Hobbie submitted photographs (Exhibit C'2) and noted that the

2i/r-acre is large enough to support the proposed building.

12:27:94:67 l:(31

g.13



Case No. 16885 (continued)
Commentg and Questione:

Ms, Russell informed that the applicant has an existing 649 sq ft accessory building
. and the new structure will contain 1350 sq fl (approximately 2000 sq ft total).

Mr. Bolzle inquired as to lhe use of the building, and Mr. Hobbie stated that he

restores cars and does woodworking.

ln reply to Mr. Bolzle, the applicant stated that there will be no cooking or bathing
facilities in the accessory building.

@þ@3s:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTTON of BOIZLE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike, Turnbo,

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions", none "absent") to ÆEBWE a Variance of the

maximum 750 sq ft for a detached accessory building - SECTION 402.8.1.d.

Accessory Use Conditlons - Use Unit 6; per plan submitted; subject to a maxímum

of two accessory buildings on the property containing a total of 1999 sq ft; subject to

no bathing.or cooking facilities being installed and no commercial use; finding that the

tract is large and approval of the request will not be detrimental to the area, or violate

the spirit and intent of the Code; on the following described property:

NE/4, NW4, SE/4, SW4, Section 10, T-18'N, R-12'E, City of Tulsa,'Tulsa County,

Oklahoma.

Case No. 16886

Comments arrd Quesllonc:
Ms. Russell advised that the case was originally scheduled for hearing on January

24, 1995; however, some notices to property owners stated that the case would be

heard at this meeting. She stated that the application will be heard on January 24th

as scheduled.

CægNo.16987

Action Reoue¡ted:
Variànce of the all-weather requirement for off-street parking and a variance of the

screening requirement - SECTION 1303.D. DESIGN STANDARDS FOR OFF.

STREET PARKING AREAS ANd SEGT¡ON 1302.4. SETBACKS - USE UNit 15

located 9721 East 61st Street.

12:2'l:94:61 t:(4)

3. lr.{



F8ã_g ##å,' -'Oase No. 16223

ectíon Requesteê:
G the maximum square footage allowed for a

detached accessory building frorn 750 sq ft !o.228L sq ft
Section ¡t02.8.1. a" acceEsory Use Conditions Use

Unit 6, located 2605 $fest 79th Street'

Presentation:
The applicant, Michael Yates, 2605 West 79th Street,
subrnitted a plot plan (Exhibit, E-L) and requested
permission to construct a three-car garage.(9L2 sq ft).on
irir property. He informed. that there is an existing
l-369 sq ft €itt Unitding on the lot, r^¡hich was constructed
along ritr, the dwellin!. Mr. Yates pointed _ot 

È that his
Z\-acre tract can ãdeguately support thg . proposed
structure, and that there- are -buildlngs of simil-ar sLze
throughout the neighborhood"

t"U as to the use of the existing tin
building, and the applicant replied that he stores lawn
mo\^rers anci supplies-to repair his rental properties. He

added that thä'previous owner of the property is storing
some furniture j-n the building"

There $.,as discussion concerning additional relief that
night be required.

u@**#å* of s. r{¡rrrE, the Board voted 4-0-o (Botzte,
Chappelle, S. t'Ihite, T. White, "ayett; no "naystt; no
ttabãienÈionsrr ; Doverspike, rrabsentrr ) to ÀPPROVE a

Variance of the maxj-mum sguare footage allowed for a

detached accessory building Ìrorn 75O sq ft Eo .228L sq ft'
sectíon 402.8.1.d. ÀcCeSSOry uSe conditions use

Unit 6ì and to çONTINUE the remainder of the application
to January tZ , -19gi ¡ F"t plan subnitted; subj ect to no
commercial use of the iiuilding; finding ihrat the tract is
large enough to accommodate trre proposed structure; and

fináing thjt there are other buildings in the residential
area that are similar in síze; on the following described
ProPertY:

l[I,¡/4 , NE/ 4 , SE/ 4 , sw/ 4, Section 10 , T-18-N 'less the east and the south 25' to center
City of Tu1sa, Tulsa County, Oklahorna'

R-] 2-E,
of road,

T2.22.e2t62, (t) 8. rs



Case llo, t¿Q98

áctlon Requested:
Varlance - Section 420.2 (a2) - Accessory Use Conditlons - Use Unlt
1206 - Request a varlance fo allow for a detached accessory building
to be located ln a side yardr 7804 Soufh 28th l{est Avenue.

Presentatlon:
The appl icant, Tarry Cearley, 2525 Soufh lllth East Avenue, Tulsa,
Oklahoma, sfated that he has been employed to construct a storage
buildlng on the property at the above stated locatlon. He explalned
that the proposed l8t by 24t bulldlng wlll be used for storage and
wlll be placed ln lhe slde yard because the house ls set lo fhe rear
of the tract, wlth a steep rldge running along the back property
llne. Mr. Cearley lnformed fhat there ls a slmllar buildlng on the
properfy nexf door. A plot plan (Exhibit D-Í) and photographs

'(Exhlb¡t D-2) were submltfed.

Prstestants: None.

Oomnents aqL Qu,esl I oFs:
Ms. l{hite asked lf there will be a buslness operatlng ln the
bulldlngr and Mr. Cearley replied that the owner raises pecans and
has some farming tools to store.

Ms. t{hlte asked if the owner sells pêcans, and the appllcant replied
thal he has not sold Þecans to hlm and he is not aware of any pecan
sa I es.

Board Acflon:
0n tOTION of SlllTH, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradleyr Chappel le,
Smith, l.lhlte, ttayett; no.rrnaysrr; no trabstentionsrt; Quarles, rrabsentrr)

to APPRQYE a Yarlance (Section 420.2 (,a?l - Accessory Use Condltions
- Use Unlf 12Aü to allow for a detached accessory buildlng To be
located ln a slde yard; per plot plan; subject to the accessory
buildlng belng used for storage onlv; flnding fhat the small slze
and steep lncllne of the lot prevenfs the constructìon of the
bulldlng ln the back yard; and flndlng lhat there arê similar
structures ln the area; on fhe fol lowing descrlbed property:

The Sl{/4, SW/4, NE/4, SW/4, less fhe norfh 251 and the east 251

for rlght-of-way, Section 10, T-,l8-N, R-12-Ë, Clty of Tulsa,
Tul sa County, 0kl ahoma.

Case ìlo. !!689

Âctlon Requested:

- 
Tpec¡a¡ Exception - Sectlon 4.l0 Prlnclpal Uses Permltted in
Resldentlal Dlstrlcts - Use Unl+ 1205 - Request a special exception
to allow for a church and church related uses ln an RS-5 zoned
dlstrlct, located l/4 nlle north of NE/c l45fh East Avenue and 2lst
Sfreet.

Preqgntaf lon:
The appl lcant, Leroy Veale, was not presenf.

12.17.87:505(9)
8. l\,



L0224 (cont.inued)

Presentation:
Mr. Jones presented a leüter (Exhíbit "G-lr') from the attorney repre-
senting the applicant, stating that he would be ín an ouÈ-of-to!,n jury
trial and unable to be present at the Board meetíng November 1"6, 1978.

Protes tant:
Millard Burgess, attorney
(Exhibít rrc-2rr) from Dr.

for Dr. Gerda 1"1. Kennedy, presented a letËer
Kennedy, advisíng that even though the initial

LO225

application was denied, Mr. Burgess had continued to add to the prop-
erty; i.e., erecting a fence, planting trees, and addíng a skirt to the
nobÍ1e home as if the home was going Lo remaln there.

Board Action:
On MOTION of JOLLY, the Board voted 3-1-1 (Jolly, Purser and Smíth
voting tt.y"tt; Ler¿is ttnaytt; lüaiÈ ttabstaÍningrt) to continue Case No.
L0224 to Decernber 7, L978, L:30 p.ffi., Langenheím AuditorÍum, Cíty Hall,
Tulsa Cfvic Center.

Actíon Requested:
Exception (Section 710 - Principal Uses Permitted in Commercial Districts-
Section 1277 - Automotive and A1lied Activities) for permísslon to oper-
aËe an automobile repair and supply shop in an CS District located at the
NI¡I corner of Pine Street and Elgin Avenue.

Presentation:
The Sraff advísed that the aPP licant had requested the appl-ication be

¡¿ithdra¡.¡n.

Protests: None.

Board Action:
The Chafrman informed that the applicant had chosen to withdraw the
appllcation, therefore, Case No. 10225 r.rould not be heard.

Action Requested:
Vãriance (Sectíon 420.2 - Accessory Use Conditíons in Residential Dis-
rricts - Under the Provisions of Section 1670 - Variances) to perrnit a

detached accessory buildíng in the síde yard; and a Variance (Section
240.2 (e) - Permitted Yard Obstructions - Under Èhe ?rovísions of Sec-
tion 1670 - Variances) from 750 sq. ft. to L,440 sq- ft. for an acces-
sory bullding at 7636 South 24th I^Iest Avenue.

Presentation:
Steve Jackman, Box 5 24, Jenks, presenËed a plot plan (Exhibit "H-1")
and stated the building wouLd be used for storage and to provide a
safe place to keep carpefiterrs tools. He stated that he did not have
a gaÍage and would keep his car and a company car in the building. He

s¿ated that he lived ofi an acreage (2.3L acres) and that the larger
bullding would not detract from the neÍghborhood. The buildíng would
be whíte enamel industrial pattern and would be screened by trees. Mr.
Jackman advísed that he would not conduct a business in the building,
it will be for safekeeping of tools and cars on1y.

11 . 16 .7 8:27 3 (7)

T0226

8'r'l



L0227

L0226 (continued)

Protests: None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of J0LLY, the Board voËed ¿+-0-1 (Jolly, Purser, Lewis and
Smith votíng tt"yett; no ttnaystr; tr'laít ttabstaining")to grant a Variance
(Section 420.2 - Accessory Use Conditions in Residential Dístricts -
Under Ëhe Províslons of Sectíon L670 - Varíances) to permít a de-
tached accessory building in the síde yard; and a Varíance (Section
240.2 (e) - Permítted Yard Obstructíons - Under the Provisions of Sec-
tíon 1670 - Varíances) from 750 sq. ft. to lr440 sq. ft., for an acces-
sory building, per plot plan submitted and to run with this or,rner only,
on the followíng described tracr:

The SI',r/4, NI4l/4, Nl41/4, SE/4 oÍ Section 19, Tomship 18 North'
Range 12 East, Tul-sa County, Oklahoma.

Action Requested:
VarÍance (Sectlon 930 - Bulk and Area Requirements in the Industrial
Dístricts - Under the Provísíons of Section 1630 - Mínor Varíances)
of the frontage requírements in an IL District to permít a lot-split
at 9600 Block of East 46th Place.

Presentati-on:
The Staff advísed that the Planning Commissíon did not have a meeting
November L5, 1978, but all letters and information is i-n the flle and

the Board could approve it subject to the Planníng Commission approval.

Protesfs: None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of JOLLY, the Board vo ted 3-0-2 (Jolly, Lewis, Purser voting
ttryutt; no ttnaystr; Smith and Wait trabstalníngt') to grant a Variance
(Section 930 - Bulk and Area Requirements in the Industrial Distrícts -
Under the Provisions of Section 1630 - Minor Varíances) of che frontage
requirements in an IL District to permít a lot-split, subject to the
approval of the Planníng Conmission, on the follor^ling descrÍbed tract:

The WesL 20' of Lot. 11, All of Lot 12, Block 7' and vacated
ríght-of-way on South 98th Easf Avenue lying betv¡een Blocks
7 and 8, and Lots 1 and 2, Block B, All ln town of Alsurna' noht

a parÈ of the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma.

Actíon Requ.ested:
æctíon430-Bu1kandAreaRequiremenËsinResidentie1

Dístricts - Under the Provisions of SectÍon L670 - Variances) of the
frontage requirements to perrnít a lot-split; and request for a varÍ-
ance of the síde and rear yard requirements (per Plot plan) at 1350

East 60th Street.

70228

11.16 ,782273(8)

g.\t



7000
Feet
350 BOA-22587 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align wilh physical features on the ground.Subject
TractE# 18-12 10 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 g.l1



Feet
Subject
Tract

BOA-22587 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely
align with physical îeatures on the ground.

0 50 100

18-12 10 Aerial Photo Date: Februaryrrtt 
8.å



Looking southeast- on S. 26th W. Ave.- towards sub-

ject site

Looking northeast- on S. 26th W. Ave.- towards sub-

ject site

t \



'l¿ b

4o'

3.,

1Ð',

\$

Ço'

/-tsr -f
h',*ot11 

t 
ni

3,0c,,: 
*9 

* '

5'

--t. /-+or I
t, l¡a\ (

¿tù lu

1'/I
¿)

L

o€&

i ru' 7uú'

I

v
$<c-5r

l roío 4î'

ba
| - lavJ

,¡orh<( 'ji-nt*
¡'Vø''Y

iØ t'8f5 i" 14

5o/

4h ofl

j0

V'

\,$
^h."([\

ù\0

jO

(
L
L

X TCI'r
+

-0h#¡\)

IT

ff

t.1

6"6h"lt

f
rì+çL. tt-

1o(o'



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Offcial

Plans ExaÍ*ner

TEL(918) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityofrulsa.org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2''d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74'IO3

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

Tom Beverage
TG Dirtworks

1t24t2019

APPLICATION NO: ZCO-2í 951-20f I (PLEÁSEREFERENCE THts NUMBERWHEN coNTAcTtNG oUR
oFHCP
Project Location: 7615 S 26th Ave W
Description: DetachedAccessory Building

1

ABOUT SUBM|TNNG

OUR REVIEWHAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWNG CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWNGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY W|TH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LEfiER
2. A ì'\'RITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVTEWCOMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OFADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT
f 75 EAST 2'd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKI.AHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA ìMLL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

ST/iBM/,TTALS FÆKEÐ / EfrIAILED TO PUANS HKAM//NERS IIWLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMAT|ON

1. SUBMTT Tì/tþ (2) SETS [4 SETS tF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVIEW lS REQUIRED] OF REVISED

OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED W|TH GLOUDS AND REVISION

MARKS.

TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) tS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \ /\^M¿INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2d ST.,8tr,FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 58+7526.

3. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARGH" I ll$ Í x llS NOT INCLUDED \MTH THIS LEfiER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU

FOR TMMED¡ATE SUBMTTTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

2.

(continued)

s, e9



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEI'ìÆD AT

WWW,CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Apolicatlon No. ZGO-21951-2018

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may reguest the Board of Adjustmerit to grant a variance from the

terms of the Zoning Gode requirenrents identified in ttre letter of deficiency below. Please d¡red all questions

conceming mriances, special exceSions, appeals of an administrative ofücial decision, Master Plan

IÞveloprnents Districts {MPD}, Planned Unit l}evelopments (PUD}, Conidor (CO} zorcd districts, zoning changes,
ptatting, lot splits, lot combinat¡ons, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions

regarding (BOA) or TTMAPG' application forms and fecs to an INCOG fepfesentative at 6E4-7526. lt is your

responsibility to submil to our ofüces documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making

body atrect¡ng the status of your application so ure may coÍtinue to process your application. INGOG does not

act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review commerits may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in lhe Tulsa Zoning Code. The

permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options ava¡lable to address the noncompliance and

submil the setested compliance option for rcview. Stafi raview makes neither repfesentation nor
recommendat¡on as to any optirnal method of code solut¡on forthe pro¡ect.

¿t5.030€ RS-2n RS€, RS4, RS€ or RM Dis{ricts
ln RS-2, RS-3, RS.4 and RS-5 distdcts, the total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory buiHings and
acoessory buildings not erecfed as an ¡ntegnal part of the principal rcsidential buiHing may not exceed 500
square feet or 40% of the floor area of the principal resldential structure, whichever is greater.

Review comments: You are proposing 4000 sq fr of detached accessory structure floor area. The proposed

detached struc.ture exceeds 500 sq fr and 407o of the sÞe of your house. Based on the size of your house
(6000 sq ft) you are allowed 2400 sq ft of detached aooessory structures floor area on your lot. Reduce the
size of your pfoposed detached accessory strudure to be less than 2400 sq ft of total floor area or apply to
BOA fior a variance to allow a detached accessory struc{ure to exceed 40% of the floor area of the principal

residential structure.

This letter of deficiencies coverc Zoning plan review items only. You may feceive additional þtterc from other
d¡sc¡pl¡nes such as Building or Watertsewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this þtter. A hard copy of this

letter ¡s auailable upon request by the applicant.

Please Notify Plans Examiner By Email When You Have Submitted A Revision.

END -{ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS COilSTIruTES A PLAN REMEWTO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATIOf'¡ ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP VV}IEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RËCEIPT OFADDITIONAL INFORMATTON REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTIOT{ BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF AD.JUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

2

8.eq



UImer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tom Beverage <icecoldchief@yahoo.com>

Monday, February 04,201911-:17 AM
Ulmer, Amy
Tom Beverage Pictures

Amy,
Attached are some pictures of neighboring buildings in the area of my client, Terry Tarwatter, address 7615 S 26th W

Ave, Tulsa. Please add them to his file for the board on 26 Feb. lf you have any questions or concerns please feel free to
give me a call. Thank you!

Tom Beverage
TC Dirtworks
4058989577

1 8. âs



8. â\"



8. J'1,



æ
((
þa

H,. f

{ !-fiça{ä".'*ri;:'

tit
.:r

- ,.tá

.*
\t"

H"å
'!

.q

,.¡

\.Ì



8.&1



î,3o



8.9 \



8,3*



RS.25

116

RS.3

IL t-
I

IRAL-P
CH

Þo
CS

SUBJECT TRACT

ltJ

2 SIS r¡J
\ù
o)\\
(r,

m'T& {t

RSI
-4

c-4

LEGEND

Catoosa Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

Feet
0 200 400

!-#
BOA-22588

19-14 01

q.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9401

CZM:40
CD: 6

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22588

HEARING DATE: 0212612019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Brittany Jackson

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow for a screening fence to be less than the required 8 ft. in
fie¡gm; Var¡ance of the requirement that a screening fence run along the lot line that abuts the R-

zoned district (Section 40.360-A)

LOCAT¡ON: N of NWc of E. 3rd St. S. & S. 193rd E. Ave. ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: storage facility TRACT SIZE:. 43015.68 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT LT 2 BEG SECR TH W281.15 N153 8281.15 5153 POB BLK 1,

ROLLING HILLS CTR ADDN AMD

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
Subiect Propertv:
BOA-17936; on 3.10.98, the Board approved a special exception to allow a mini-storage

Surroundinq Propertv:
gOn-ZZl89; on 1.10.17, the Board approved a special exception to allow a storage/warehouse use

in the CS district. Located 110 S. 193'd Ave. E.

BOA-18063; on 5.26.98, the Board approved a special exception to allow a mini-storage. Located:

202 5.193'd E. Ave.

RELATTONSHTP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of a "Regional Center" and an "Area of Growth".

Regional Centers are mid-rise mixed-use areas for large scale employment, retail, and civic or

educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key transit

hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities. Automobile
parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a parking

management district.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it wilÍ be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redeveiopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop. q.e
REVISED2/1 8/201 9



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RS-3 zoned lots to the south; CS-

zoned parcels to the north and west; Catoosa corporate limits is immediately east of the parcel.

STAFF COMMENTS:

As shown on the attached exhibit, the applicant is proposing to constructaT ft. fenceto be installed
6 ft. from the existing storage facility building along the southern portion of the parcel.

Per Section 40.360-4.2, a screening fence or masonry wall is required alonq all lot lines that abut R-

zoned lots. Required screening fences and walls must be at least 8 feet in heiqht. lf buildings are

masonry, the building wall can serve as the screening wall, provided that any open spaces between
perimeter buildings are screened with a masonry screening wall at least 8 feet in height. The
screening fence/wall requirements of this section do not apply to climate-controlled self-storage
buildings in which self-storage spaces are accessed only from within the building.

Figure 40-12: Screening of Drive-up Style Self-Storage FacilitÌes from Abuttlng R Distrlcts

min. 8'wall or fence

drive-up

self storage

facility obutting ß dßtrid

The applicant is requesting a Variance to allow for a screening fence to be 7 ft. and a Variance of
the requirement that a screening fence run along the lot line that abuts the R-zoned district to the
south to be located 6 ft. from the building (Section 40.360-A).

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) Variance to allow for a screening fence to be 7 ft.; Variance of
the requirement that a screening fence run along the lot line that abuts the R-zoned district to the
south to be located 6 ft. from the building (Section 40.360-A)

Finding the hardship(s) to be_

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.o

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property would
result in unnecessa4f hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as distinguished from a

mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions teading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicabte, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

-."3;,t,,



d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

q .Lt
REVtSED2/'t8/20't9



Ga¡e No,17O63

Actlon Requested:
Special Exception to allow a mini-storage. SECTION 701. PRINCIPAL USES
PERMITTED lN COMMERC¡AL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 16 located at 206 S. 193rd E.
Ave.

Presentation:
The applicant, Tom Ghristopolos, 9125 S. Sheridan, Tulsa, OK74'133, wants to put a
mini-storage on the site with 148 units. The applicant believes that it will be an asset
to the area.

Comments and Questions.:
Mr. White asked íf the development would go all the way back to the mobile homes.
The applicant answered affirmatively on the west side.

Board Action:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bolzle, Cooper Dunharn, Turnbo,
White, "aye"; no "nays", no "abstentions"; no "absent") to APPROVE a Speciai
Exception to allow a mini-storage. SECTION 701. PRINGIPAL USES PERMITTED
lN COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit l6 on the following described property:

Part of Lot 2, Block 1, amended plat of Rolfing Hills Center Addition beginning
at the SE corner of said Lot 2, Block 1, thence west along the south line of said
Block 2, for 281 .15'; thence due north for 153'; thence east for 281 .15'; thence
due south for 153' to the POB, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Gase No.17964

Actlon Reguested:
Variance of the setback from the centerline of S. Yale Ave, from 50' to 30' to allow for
a sign. BUSINESS SIGNS AND OUTDOOR ADVERTISING; SECTION 215,
STRUCTURE SETBACK FROM ABUTTING STREETS - Use Unit 2 located at 510
S. Yale Ave.

Presentation:
The applicant, Alan Parker, 3513 S. Jamestown, Tulsa, OK 74135, (Exhibit F-1-Site
Plan, Exhibit F-2 - Architectural Rendering) stated that the property is Yale Avenue
Presbyterian Church. The church wants to replace an existing church sign. The side
of the church building is 45' off the centerline of Yale Avenue. lt is impossible for them
to meet the 50' setback (that would be inside the building). The church is replacing the
existing sÍgn because the other one was old.

Gomments and Suestions:
Mr, White asked Mr. Parker if the church would have a problem with a removal
contract. Mr. Parker said that the church had no problem with that.

03: l0:98:745(l l)
Q.s



Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Flanagan, Van De Wiele, White "aye";

no "nays"; Back "abstaining"; Bond absent) to ÆPROVE the request for a Variance of
the required street frontage from 50 feet to 37.5 feet; Variance to reduce the street
setback from 10 feet lo 4.7 feet in the OM District (Section 15.030-4, Table 15-3),

subject to conceptual plan 16.24. The OM District has a minimum lot width that
accommodates office uses but does not provide anything for residential consideration.
The 37'-6" will satisfy the RM-2 regulation. The street setback to 4.7 feet is necessary
to make a marketable sized structure because the 128 foot deep lots do not have

enough depth to accommodate a 10 foot setback and have two car garages plus

adequate driveways in the rear; the access from the rear being off a 2A foot alleyway.
The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been

established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the
subject property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for
the property owner, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict
letter of the regulations were carried out;
b^ That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary
to achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to
the subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the
same zoning classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or
self-imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;
f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or
permanently impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the
comprehensive plan; for the following propedy:

N30 LT 17 & ALL LTS l8 THRU 21 BLK 2, CARLTON PLACE, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
Gounty, State of Oklahoma

Ms. Back re-entered the meeting at 3:19 P'M.

r lLt t0FT

FILT TOPT

0yt0l20t7-rt7s Qr)

22189-Mike Rice

Acüon Reouesüed:
Special Exceotion to permit storage/warehouse use in the CS District (Section

@). ÈOCnnOru: 110 South 193'd Avenue East (CD 6)

q.b



presentation: *DA 
-' â'.^18q FIL t 00P r

M¡ke R¡ce, 2108 North Willow Avenue, Broken Arrow, OK; stated the property to be

purchased and used for storage is for his business because he wants to be able move

ihe operations into Tulsa. The existing building was formerly a Familly Dollar Store and

it will not change on the outside except for a garage door that will be on the south side

of the building. His business is a restoration company and they take belongings out of
the damaged house and clean them then store them while the restoration is being

performed.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rice if this would be accessible to the public. Mr. Rice

stated that his employees will be the only ones at the building.

Mr, White asked Mr. Rice if the victims of flood, fire or whatever caused the need for a

restoration would be coming to the building. Mr. Rice stated that it would be only the

company vehicles and emPloyees.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTIONã WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Flanagan, Van De Wiele, White

"aye"l no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Bond absent) to APPRQVF the request for a Special

Eiception to permit storage/warehouse use in the CS District (Section 15.020, Table

t Sønrubject to "as built". The Board finds thai the requested Special Exception will

be iá harmôny with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the

neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

PRT LT 2 BEG 378N & lOW SECR LT 2 TH WI65 N155 E165 5155 POB BLK
I,ROLLING HILLS CTR ADDN AMD, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

0U1012017-117s (22)

q .'t



Case No. 18061 (continued)

Board Action:
OnMoTloNofDUNHAM,theBoardvotedS.0-0(Coooe¡,-!ÏI.qT'Turnbo,Perkins,
White "aye"; no "rìays", no "abstentions"; nO "abseÀt")to APPBQVE Special exception

to modify the off-street parking 
"nã 

ioáO¡ng requirements resulting in a change of use

from commercial to restaurani. SECTION 140?"C' PARKING, LOADING AND

scREENtNG NoNcoNFoRMtitEs - Use Unit 14 and a Variance to permit l"^qjjtLq
parking to be located on a lot other than the lot containing the principal use' sEcTloN

l30l.D.GENERALREoulREnilrruts,subjecttoatieagreementtyingtheowners'
45% interestTract B to Tract A on the following described property:

The s 42.3' af Lot 1, Block 1, oliver's Addition to the city of Tulsa, Tulsa cognty'

oklahoma and Lot 12, Block',!, oliver's Addition to the city of Tulsa' Tulsa

CountY, Oklahoma.

Gase N9.18063

Açtion Requested:
special Exception to allow-a mini-storage in a cs district' sEcTloN 7Û1'

PRINGIPAL USES PERMITTED IN COMMERCIAL DISTRIGTS - USE UNit 16'

located 2t25.193'd E. Ave'

Presgnlation: - ^^rrr ar n -¡-¡^r ,L^ú h,
The applicant, Jerry Ledford, Sr., 8209 E 63'1fI. S., stated that he has requested a

Special Exception io aliow r *inì-*torãge ¡n a Cs dístrict' Mr. Ledford stated that this

traci is within a CS tract and there is itraiier park to the west of the tract and that is

also in a cs zoning and to the south is a tract that is 75' wide that allows access to the

trailer par* wrricn iã also CS. There is also a tract south of the panhandle for the trailer

park that is 153,that abutts a ringte family.residential. The single family is actually

225' south of the south propurti line of ihis tract, they are not reaily abutting a

residential traci.

Board AgÍign:
onMoTloNofDUNþIAM,theBoardvotedS-0-0(Coope1.!1t?y'Turnbo,Perkins,
White ,,aye"; no "nays", no ""bui"ntions"; no "abseÀt') to åpf^EOVE Specíal Exception

to attow a mini-storage in a CS district. SECfION 701' PRINC¡PAL USES

PERM|TTED tN coMMERctAL DtsTRtcTs - Use Unit 16 per plan submitted.

on AMENDED MOTION of DuNHAM, the Board voted 5-0-0 (cooper', Dunham',

TUrnbO, PefkinS, White "aye"; nO "nAyS", nO "abstentions"; nO "Absent") tO APPBQVE

speciat Ëxception to attow a mini-storåge LLlCSdistrict. sEcrloN 701' PR¡NGIPAL

usES PË,RM¡TTED ¡N CTMMERC¡AL-OtSrn¡crs - use unit'!s tc allow mini-storage

in a CS district on the following described property:

05:26:98:7 45(34)

q.8



Case No. 18063 (continued)

A part of Lot 2, Block 1 , of the Amended Plat of Rolling Hills Center Addition, an

RdOition in Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, more particularly described as

follows: to-wit: Beginnin[ at a point 153.00' N of the SE/c of said Lot 2, Block 1;

thence N 89'50.é031' W 2b1.l1'; thence due N for 530'00'; thence S

89.50.9031'E for 106,15'; thence due s for 150.00'; thence s 89"50"9031'; E

for 175.00'; thence due s for 380.00'to the POB; less and except the s 75'

thereof.

Gase Nq. f8064

Action Requested:
Variance to reniove landscaping requirernents from a parking lg! ut the rear of a

buitding. sEcloN r002.b. 
- LANDSCAeE REQI ¡REMENTS, Parking Area

n--.'r-a-.ant+ +nr{ qtrnrlnN 'tnn? c' LANDSCAPË REOUIREI{ENTS' Tree
fagqul¡etllli¡ll'Ð 6lllll sLv ¡ rv¡t

Requirements - Use Unit l1lzz,located rc226 E' 47th Pl'

Presentatiqn:
The applicant, Darrell D. crowl, 10324 E. 47thPl., stated that he owns a busittess at

ß324 E. 41th pl. The map he submitted to the Board outlines all the plo.q?"ttY he, owns

on the block. The property is adjacent to Highwayl6g on the east and 47"' dead ends

at the corner of his propert'y'. Mi. Crowl staied that he has been through the buiiding

permit pro.*r* and'th'e oñly notCup has been the landscaping requirement_for a

parking lot. Ms. Turnba interi'upteC i¿r". Crcr,vl anC stated that she thought the Board

was readY for a Moticn.

B-oard Action:
On MOTIOÑ of TURNBO, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,

White ',aye"; no "nays", no "abstentions"; no "absent") to APPROVE Variance to

remove lanáscaping- requirements fi"om a parking lot at the _rear of a building'

sEcTtoN 1002.8. LANDSCAPE REQUTREMENTS, Parking Area Requirements

and SECT|ON 1002.c. LANÐSCAPE REQUIREMENTS, Tree Requirements - use

Unit 11122, an the iollowing described propert'v':

Alsuma, Lots 1-6, Block 31 , and 25' af adjacent vacated ROW of S. 104th E. Ave'

05.26:98:7 45(35)

q.q



4002000

Feet BOA-22588 Note: GnphÍc oveÍlays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn with physical features on the ground.Subject

Tract
19-14 01 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018 1.to



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22588 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align wÍth physlcal îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-14 01 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018 q.[l



. ,iñ!i f. i. j:

w

Proposed Fence Line to be
installed 6 feet from the
Storage Facility Building.
Pending this Variance

ee OWSINE S

rovalReview / A

Ë

Material and Fence Type:
7' Tall Cedar Privacy Wood Fence
2318" Steel Posts
2 318" Steel Brackets

..t.

"a,

r¡

,i;
'l:

a +.r
j'. 

:

;ii

,o

P



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoftulsa.org

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

LOD Number: 1 January 11,2019

John Green Phone: 57',.266.2497
913 W Granger ST
Broken Arrow, OK74012

APPLrcArroNNo: ZCO'020364'2018
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFIC1

Location: 204 S 193 EA
Description: Fence

CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

ON ABOUT SUBM

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SIJBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

REVISIONS NEED TO ¡NCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC

SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, |NDIAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
ITMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2"d ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918)584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH" f X IIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE 'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

q.\3



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG
,r¿-iu'(úL"'"u 1'

Application No. ZCO-020364-2018 204 S 193 EA ¡'t!(("\iil, jtttrl'January 11,2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan

Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so ure may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.40.360-A: The general provisions of this section apply to all self-service storage facilities. A

screening fence or masonry wall, as determined by the board of adjustment, is required along all lot

lines that abut R-zoned lots. Required screening fences and walls must be at lea.g!.fuþt in height.

The board of adjustment is authorized to allow building walls to provide this required screening,

provided that any open spaces between perimeter buildings are screened with a masonry screening

wall at least 8 feet in height. The screening fence/wall requirements of this section do not apply to

climate-controlled self-storage buildings in which self-storage spaces are accessed only from within

the building. A single dwelling unit may be integrated into the self-storage facility. No activities other

than storage and pick-up and deposit of stored materials are allowed within the storage units.

Figure 40-L2: Screening of Drive-up Style Self-Storoge Facilities from Abutting R Districts

nlin. 8' w¿ll or fe nce

drivett¡t
selfstarngt

fndìity úufting Il district

Review Comment: The proposed fence is required run along the lot line abutting the R zoned district
to the south. You may wish to consider a variance to locate the fence 6' from the building.

2. Building Code (lBC) Sec.105.2.2r Exemptions from permit requirements of this code shall not be

deemed to grant authorization for any work to be done in any manner in violation of the provisions

of this code or any other laws or ordinances of this jurisdiction. Permits shall not be required for

fences not over 7 leet (2L34 mm) high.

Review comment: Your fence is required to be 8' in heíght. lt does not qualify for an exemption from
the building code. Because of this a building permit will be required. Submit a building permit to
construct a screen fence 8'in height.

q. \t.l



Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http ://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/TulsaZoninqCodeAdoptedl I 051 5'pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

J

Ia 5

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

q



-)

CT

''.n.

j:

ß
':
.

i

Ø
l¡
(Or''û)

.i-.r
où
,i

NT¡,å

(D

;¡¡¿È.
t!'

lìir'*
i

Material and Fence Type:
7'Tall Cedar Privacy Wood Fence
2 318" Steel Posts
2 3lB" Steel Brackets

ed line shows t
Proposed Fence Line to be
installed 6 feet from the
Storage Facility Building.
Pending this Variance
Review / roval

he

q I'


